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PUBLIC PARTICIPATION PROCEDURES

o In order to protect public health and the safety of Tuolumne County citizens, the Tuolumne County Board
of Supervisors Housing Policy Committee Meeting will be physically closed to the public and committee
members will participate via Zoom. Public Comment will be opened and closed individually for each
agenda item listed below, excluding Reports. To observe or participate in the September 10, 2020
BOSHPC meeting, follow the instructions below. For detailed Zoom Instructions, go to the Agenda
Packet:
https://www.tuolumnecounty.ca.gov/AgendaCenter/Housing-Policy-Committee-15
If you need swift special assistance during the Housing Policy Committee meeting, please call
209-770-5423.

1) Use the link to join the webinar: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86559206502 (Webinar ID: 865 5920 6502)

2) During the public comment period you will have the option to “raise your hand” if you would like to comment
on a project or during the public comment portion of the meeting.

If participating by computer:
o After clicking the “raise your hand” option, please wait until a staff member unmutes your microphone.
e Once staff has unmuted your microphone you will be asked to provide comments.
o A staff member will notify to you when you have 30 seconds remaining and again when your time is up.
e Once your allotted time is up, a staff member will mute your microphone and “lower your hand”.
If participating by smartphone:
e If you are participating from your smartphone, you will also have a “raise your hand” feature.
o When you are unmuted a prompt will appear to confirm you would like to be unmuted.
e Once you confirm you will able to provide public comment. Staff will assist as described above.
If participating by telephone:
e If you are participating via telephone call, you will need to press *9 (star 9) to “raise your hand”, and
when you are unmuted you will hear “you are unmuted” allowing you to provide public comment. Staff
will assist as described above.

You also may submit written comments by U.S. mail at 2 South Green Street, Sonora, CA 95370 or email
(cdd@tuolumnecounty.ca.gov) for retention as part of the administrative record. Comments will not be read during
the meeting. Comments must be received by the Community Development Department Director no later than
1:00 PM on the afternoon of the noticed meeting.




PUBLIC FORUM
The public may speak on any item not on the printed agenda. No action may be taken by the Committee. The

amount of time allocated for the public forum is limited to 15 minutes.

COMMITTEE BUSINESS:

1. COVID- 19 Public Comment Procedures
2. Consideration of the Minutes of the special meeting of 3/5/2020.
3. Reports — 2020 BOSHPC Work Plan
4. Reports — No Place Like Home Project Update
NEW ITEMS:
Consideration of a Recommendation to the Board of Supervisors Concerning the Adoption of a County
Accessory Dwelling Unit Ordinance.
CONTINUED ITEMS:
None.
ADJOURNMENT:

The Board of Supervisors Housing Policy Committee serves as an advisory group to the Board of Supervisors
for matters related to housing.

The Minutes and items referenced in this Agenda are available for review online at www.tuolumnecounty.ca.gov.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this
meeting, please contact the Community Development Department at (209) 533-5633. Notification 48 hours prior
to the meeting will enable the County to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting
(28CFR Part 35 ADA Title II).

IMPORTANT PUBLIC NOTICE: Under the Governor’'s Executive Order N-25-20, this meeting will allow members

of the Housing Policy Committee to participate by teleconference; and under Order N-29-20, Accessibility
Requirements.

s:\commissions\committees\boshpc\2020\agenda\9-10-2020 meeting\boshpc agenda (zoom) 9-10-2020.docx
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FROM: Quincy Yaley, AICP Community Development Department Director
RE: Public Hearing Procedures

In light of current COVID 19 Health Orders and the Board of Supervisors Housing Policy Committee
meeting being held via the Zoom Platform, County Counsel has advised that the Housing Policy
Committee may modify the public comment procedures for public hearings at the September 10,
2020 meeting.

Due to the modified meeting format and tele-conferencing meeting procedures, the Chair may
choose to allow public comment on the project in an alternative fashion, rather than calling for those
in favor, those in opposition, those neutral, and then any rebuttals or surrebuttals. The Chair may
take public comment on the project in any order in lieu of the calling for those in favor, opposition,
neutral, rebuttals, and then surrebuttals.

The Committee may elect to allow the applicant or applicant representative a specific time to speak
on the project prior to taking public comments on the item. This opportunity could have a specific
time length allotted, such as five or ten minutes.

As a reminder, those who wish to provide information during the public comment are not required
to provide their name. County staff will notify the Chair of any individuals who wish to provide
testimony and will limit the testimony to the time limit identified by the Chair.

If an item on the agenda is not identified as a “public hearing”, public comment is still required and
can be conducted in a similar format to the modified procedures above.

All votes require a roll call with each committee member to be named by County Staff prior to stating
their vote. The Chair shall also identify by name the committee member who initiated the motion
and the name of the committee member who seconds the motion. After a second is named, the
Chair must allow County staff to complete a roll call vote.

It is possible that a delay may occur from the time the Chair calls for public comment on a project
and when County staff can connect them into the zoom meeting. It is recommended that the Chair
pause for 60-90 seconds after calling for public comment to allow for any connections to occur. If
there are no individuals in the queue for commenting on a specific item, after 90 seconds has
elapsed County staff will notify the Chair that there is no further public comment.

Staff may need to respond to emails or phone calls from members of the public during the meeting
to provide assistance to the public if they encounter problems using the Zoom platform. Staff
requests that the Chair allow additional time as needed to ensure that members of the public can
engage in the meeting.
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TO: Board of Supervisors Housing Policy Committee
FROM: Quincy Yaley, AICP Community Development Department Director
RE: Zoom Video and Teleconference for Committee and Commission Meetings

In response to increasing risks of exposure to the coronavirus (COVID-19), the Board of Supervisors
Housing Policy Committee meeting will be conducted and participated via Zoom. Video conferencing
via Zoom will allow the Housing Policy Committee and County to adhere to social distancing
requirements of the Brown Act and provide a way for the public to provide public comment live during
the meeting. The Chair of the meeting will set the time length public comment at each item. You are
not required to identify yourself in order to provide comments during the meeting.

Below is the Zoom link and Webinar ID needed to participate or observe the meeting:
Please click the link below to join the webinar:

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86559206502

Or iPhone one-tap :

US: +16699006833,,86559206502# or +12532158782,,86559206502#
Or Telephone:

Dial(for higher quality, dial a number based on your current location):

US: +1 669 900 6833 or +1 253 215 8782 or +1 346 248 7799 or +1 301 715 8592 or +1 312
626 6799 or +1 929 205 6099

Webinar ID: 865 5920 6502

International numbers available: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kc2946x9jn The public can view the
meeting from their smartphone, on their computer browser, or listen on their telephone. Zoom does
not require an account to attend the meeting, but if the public wishes to create one, their basic
accounts are free.




It is possible that a delay may occur from the time the Chair calls for public comment on an item and
when County staff can connect them into the Zoom meeting. The Chair will pause for 60-90 seconds
after calling for public comment to allow for any connections to occur. If there are no individuals in the
queue for commenting on a specific item, after 90 seconds has elapsed county staff will notify the
Chair that there is no public comment.

Members of the public can also choose to watch the meeting and do not have to comment during the
meeting. If a member of the public does not want to provide public comment live, they can provide
public comment prior to the meeting via email to the Community Development Department Director
at cdd@tuolumnecounty.ca.gov. If you would like your comments to be included in the record, please
send comments to the above email address by 1:00 p.m. of the day of the noticed meeting.

If anyone is having technical difficulties with Zoom, they can visit Zoom’s support page for helpful
tips: https://support.zoom.us/hc/en-us/categories/201146643.

Below are step by step instructions on how to join and interact as an attendee via Zoom.
JOINING A WEBINAR BY LINK

e Tojoin the webinar, clink the link that we provided above
e If you are signed in, change your name if you do not want your default name to appear.
e If you are not signed in, enter a display name.

MANUALLY JOINING A WEBINAR

Use the 9-digit meeting ID/webinar ID 865 5920 6502

Sign in to the Zoom Desktop or Mobile App

Click or tap Join a Meeting

Enter the 9-digit webinar ID, and click Join or tap Join Meeting

If prompted, enter your name and email, then click Join Webinar or tap Join.

You may change your name if you do not want your default name to appear, as you are not required
to state your name.

WAITING FOR HOST TO START THE WEBINAR

e If the host has not started broadcasting the webinar, you'll receive a message letting you know to
“Please wait for the host to start the meeting”.

PUBLIC COMMENT

e During the public comment period you will have the option to “raise your hand” if you would like to
comment on a proposed project or during the public comment portion of the meeting.

e Once you have clicked the “raise your hand” option, please wait until a staff unmutes your
microphone.

e Once staff has unmuted you will have three minutes to speak.

A staff member will verbally communicate to you and the Committee Members or Commissioners

when you have 30 seconds remaining and then when your time is up.

Once your allotted time is up, a staff member will mute and “lower your hand”.

If you are participating from your smartphone, you will also have a “raise their hand” feature.

When you are unmuted a prompt will appear to confirm you would like to be unmuted.

Once you confirm you will able to provide public comment.



e If you are participating via telephone call, you will need to press *9 (star 9) to “raise their hand”, and
when you are unmuted you will hear “you are unmuted” allowing you to provide public comment.

END OF MEETING

e If you would like to leave the meeting before it ends, click Leave meeting. If you leave, you can rejoin
if the webinar is still in progress, as long as the host has not locked the webinar.






BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
HOUSING POLICY COMMITTEE
(BOSHPC)

DRAFT 2020 WORK PROGRAM

Adopted by the Board of Supervisors on April 7, 2020
Status Update: 9/10/20

The following is a list of issues proposed to be addressed by the Tuolumne County Board of
Supervisors Housing Policy Committee in 2020. Some of these items are carried over from the 2019
Housing Policy Committee Work Plan. The issues addressed by the Committee are directed by the
Board of Supervisors, requested by County staff, the Housing Policy Committee, the Housing Loan
Review Committee, or are part of the normal operation of the County’s affordable housing programs.
Other items will be submitted to the Board for approval to be added to the list as issues arise requiring
the Committee’s consideration.

Homelessness

No Place Like Home Program - On July 1, 2016, Governor Brown signed legislation enacting the No
Place Like Home (NPLH) program to dedicate $2 billion in bond proceeds to invest in the
development of permanent supportive housing for persons who are in need of mental health services
and are experiencing homelessness, chronic homelessness, or who are at risk of chronic
homelessness. Community Development Department (CDD) staff and County Behavioral Health staff
are working together on this project. The County was awarded a $75,000 technical assistance grant
for planning, site review, and preparation of documents needed to apply for NPLH project
development funds.

County CDD and Behavioral Health staff worked on a County Plan to Combat Homelessness. The
plan was approved by the Board of Supervisors Housing Policy Committee on June 5, 2019 and
adopted by the Board of Supervisors on July 16, 2019. At that same meeting, the Board also
approved a non-competitive grant application for $500,000 for NPLH permanent supportive housing.
The allocation is designed to be leverage towards a larger affordable rental project where a portion of
the units are reserved for permanent supportive housing.

Status: Staff has been working to identify potential sites and experienced affordable housing
developers for an affordable rental project where a portion of the units would be available for NPLH
clients. Staff located a parcel owned by Adventist Health Sonora, issued and RFP for affordable
housing developers and is taking a contract to the Board of Supervisors on September 1, 2020 to
utilize NPLH and other state funds for this project.

Affordable Housing Projects
Affordable Housing Rental Project — This item is listed under the NPLH Program.

Peaceful Valley Site - The Housing Authority purchased a 3.3-acre Caltrans property on Peaceful
Valley Road. They will be working with County staff to research development requirements, utilities,
etc. to begin exploring possible uses for the site.

Status: The Stanislaus Housing Authority is working on a proposal for this site and staff will provide
updates to the committee once more information is available.

Rita Hills Site —Impact Development, an affordable housing developer, has contacted CDD staff to
begin working on a 65-unit affordable housing project (new construction) on a site next to Oak Hills
Apartments.



Status: This project is in the initial stages of predevelopment. Staff will provide updates as available.

Housing Policy

SB 2 Grant — The County received a $160,000 planning grant from State HCD utilizing SB 2 funds.
The grant will be used to update Title 17 of the Zoning Code, draft an accessory dwelling unit (ADU)
ordinance and program, review the inclusionary housing ordinance and other tasks that will help
encourage residential development and make it easier for developers to build.

Status: CDD Agency staff issued and RFP and selected Place Works. They have created drafts of
both documents. The ADU Ordinance draft will be presented to the BOSHPC at the September 10,
2020 meeting.

LEAP (Local Early Action Planning Grant) — The Board of Supervisors approved submittal of a
$150,000 LEAP Grant to the State Department of Housing and Community Development (HCD) at
their June 16, 2020 meeting. Funds are to be used to update planning documents and processes to
accelerate housing production and facilitate compliance in implementing Regional Housing Needs
Assessment (RHNA) goals. The County applied for funds to update the RHNA database of vacant
sites suitable for residential development, fund predevelopment studies, rezones, etc. for multifamily
affordable housing development, conduct an affordable housing public information campaign, and
make other local planning modifications that streamline housing development and increase housing
production.

Status: HCD has informed staff that the County’s application has been accepted and is in the process
of final approval.

REAP (Regional Early Action Planning Grant) — The County is eligible to apply for $200,970 to
prepare planning documents and predevelopment studies that accelerate housing production in the
region (entire County including the City of Sonora).

Status: The REAP Grant application will go before the Board of Supervisors at their September 1,
2020 meeting.

Housing Legislation — The Committee reviews legislation that may affect housing development and
the County’s affordable housing policies and programs and makes recommendations to the Board of
Supervisors.

Status: No bills to review.

Ongoing Program ltems

Mobilehome Rent Control — The County adopts an annual report which sets the annual mobilehome
rent control fee for the County.

Status: The Board of Supervisors approved a $20 annual fee at their May 5, 2020 meeting.

Grant Proposals — The Committee reviews grant applications, as needed, that will help fund the
County’s affordable housing programs and makes recommendations to the Board of Supervisors.

Status: The Board of Supervisors approved a $1,000,000 HOME Grant application to HCD for the
County’s first-time homebuyer and tenant-based rental assistance programs at their January 7, 2020
meeting. Awards have not yet been announced. At the February 4, 2020 meeting the Board approved
a $550,000 CalHome Grant application for the first-time homebuyer program. The County did not
receive a CalHome award.

S:\Commissions\Committees\BOSHPC\Work Plans\2020 Work Plan\Approved 2020 BOSHPC Work Program.doc
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FROM: Quincy Yaley, Community Development Director
Sheila Shanahan, Community and Housing Programs Manager

RE: Consideration of an agreement between the County of Tuolumne and Visionary Home
Builders, Inc. to utilize the $500,000 No Place Like Home Grant Allocation and other
predevelopment grant funds for an affordable rental project on a site owned by Adventist
Health, including Board Chair signature authority.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

1. Atthe June 14, 2017 BOS meeting, your Board voted to apply for a $75,000 No Place Like Home
(NPLH) Technical Assistance (TA) Grant to be used to develop a County Plan to Combat
Homelessness and prepare documents needed to apply for future NPLH funding for permanent
supportive housing.

2. The County’s Behavioral Health Department and the Community Resources Agency (now
Community Development Department) worked together to apply for and implement the NPLH TA
Grant in conjunction with community partners and affordable housing developers.

3.  Both departments worked to develop a County Plan to Combat Homelessness which was adopted
by your Board on July 16, 2019. The plan can be found on the County’s website at
https://www.tuolumnecounty.ca.gov/DocumentCenter/View/12937/Draft-County-Plan-to-
Combat-Homelessness. The highest ranked need identified in the plan was the need for more
affordable housing for all populations including vulnerable populations.

4. At the same meeting, your Board voted to submit a NPLH $500,000 Noncompetitive Grant to
develop permanent supportive housing. The noncompetitive grant could be used for a small,
shared housing model such as the County’s existing permanent supportive housing project on
Washington Street. Or it could be used as leverage for a larger, competitive grant for a rental
housing project where a portion of the units are reserved for NPLH clients, and the remainder are
affordable units available to lower-income households. A larger project, due to its complexity,
would be undertaken by an experienced affordable housing developer who would then own and
manage the project.

5.  The Board of Supervisors Housing Policy Committee has provided oversite of the NPLH grants
and has worked with CDD staff to identify strategies to increase the affordable housing stock in
the County. The committee and staff concluded that the most advantageous approach was to add
more affordable housing where a portion of the units were made available to vulnerable
populations. This strategy would allow for affordable housing developers to build a larger
affordable development that would serve households in need of an affordable place to live
including families, seniors and Veterans. Vulnerable populations, rather than being isolated in a
small complex, would be incorporated into the larger community. Funding such as NPLH funding
could be leveraged to secure additional sources of affordable housing financing so that more units
could be built to meet the acute need for more affordable housing.



https://www.tuolumnecounty.ca.gov/DocumentCenter/View/12937/Draft-County-Plan-to-Combat-Homelessness
https://www.tuolumnecounty.ca.gov/DocumentCenter/View/12937/Draft-County-Plan-to-Combat-Homelessness
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Based on this strategy, CDD staff began looking for appropriate sites and experienced affordable housing
developers to bring forward affordable rental projects where a small portion of the units are reserved for
permanent supportive housing.

On December 4, 2018 your Board approved the use of $302,411.97 from the Central Sierra Continuum
of Care (COC) Homeless Emergency Aid Program (HEAP) for purchase of Hospital Road Apartments,
an existing 10 unit apartment complex which is located at 241 Hospital Road and is a block away from
the County Behavioral Health Enrichment Center. The Stanislaus Housing Authority purchased the
project, renovated it and now owns and manages it. Three of the units are reserved for permanent
supportive housing and the rest are made available to local nonprofit agencies such as the Amador
Tuolumne Community Action Agency, Sierra HOPE, and the Center for a Nonviolent Community to
master lease for their clients who are searching for affordable housing.

CDD staff also located excess Caltrans property that would be suitable for affordable housing and
encouraged the Stanislaus Housing Authority, which is the housing authority for Tuolumne County, to
consider purchasing a Caltrans property for a future affordable project. The housing authority purchased
a 3.3-acre Caltrans property on Peaceful Valley Road and is working to put together a plan for the
property. This project is envisioned as a small affordable development.

CDD staff identified a potential site in Jamestown suitable for affordable rental housing. Visionary Home
Builders, a nonprofit affordable housing developer located in Stockton, expressed interest in building an
approximately 65-unit affordable housing rental project on the Jamestown parcel. The landowner and
Visionary signed a Memorandum of Understanding with the terms of purchase. At the point that Visionary
Home Builders was able to move forward with the purchase, the seller decided not to sell to Visionary
because they were in negotiation with another buyer. Visionary and County staff anticipated that the
project could utilizing NPLH funding to dedicate a portion of the units as permanent supportive housing.

It is imperative that the County move forward with a project utilizing the County’s NPLH $500,000
Noncompetitive Grant, because the County has until March 15, 2021 to submit a project proposal for the
use of the Noncompetitive NPLH Allocation. Funds will be disencumbered if funds are not used by the
grant deadline.

When the site in Jamestown fell through, CDD staff began searching for other affordable housing sites
that are close to services, utilities and infrastructure. Affordable housing financing programs that are used
to develop these types of projects are very competitive and have requirements concerning the types of
amenities and services that must be available close to the site. It is difficult to find suitable vacant sites
that are available and meet these requirements.

PROPOSED PROJECT

County staff met with Michelle Fuentes, President of Adventist Health Sonora, about the possibility of
utilizing land owned by their organization for an affordable rental project. The hospital, as a community
partner, wishes to assist in providing more affordable housing in the community and agreed to sell a
parcel that is ideally located near services and infrastructure to an experienced affordable housing
developer.

The County issued a Request for Proposals on April 29, 2020 with a May 29, 2020 deadline for
submission. The RFP was sent to affordable housing developers to request proposals to develop a family
rental project with a permanent supportive component on the Adventist Health site utilizing the County’s
NPLH Noncompetitive Allocation. Three applications were received. A six-member review committee,
comprised of staff from County Community Development, Behavioral Health, and the Human Services
Agency as well as a nonprofit affordable housing developer from Mercy Housing, rated and ranked the
applications. They ranked as number one the proposal from Visionary Home Builders who will partner
with the Stanislaus Housing Authority. A copy of their proposal is attached as Exhibit A.

The project site is a 6.7+ acre parcel located at 20080 Cedar Road North, between Greenley Road and
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Cedar Road North and along Cabezut Road, in the community of Sonora and unincorporated area of
Tuolumne County. Site maps showing APN, zoning and General Plan Designation and distance to area
amenities are attached as Exhibit B.

Visionary Home Builders would purchase the site directly from Adventist Health. They would secure all
the financing for the project, seek necessary project approvals, build and own it. The County would not
be involved in the ownership or assume any liability for the project.

The proposed contract between the County and Visionary Home Builders would establish that the County
intends to direct the $500,000 NPLH Noncompetitive Grant to the project. Prior to Visionary submitting a
competitive NPLH application that would leverage the County’s NPLH Noncompetitive Grant, staff would
return with a resolution for your consideration to direct the Noncompetitive NPLH based on the NPLH
Grant application prepared by Visionary Home Builders. Contract is attached as Exhibit C.

If your Board approves the contract, Visionary Home Builders, in partnership with the Stanislaus Housing
Authority, would begin predevelopment work and put together applications for affordable housing
financing including NPLH competitive grant funds. The contract is intended to establish a relationship
between Visionary Home Builders and the County concerning County NPLH Grant funds so that they can
begin their predevelopment studies, project plans and financing applications. Your Board would not be
approving the project as part of today’s action.

The contract would also direct predevelopment funding to the project utilizing state grant funds earmarked
for predevelopment activities for affordable housing development. The County has applied for two
planning grants (SB 2 Grant (received) and a Local Early Action Planning (LEAP) Grant (funding in
process). The County will also apply for a noncompetitive Regional Early Action Planning (REAP) Grant.
All three grants are from the State Department of Housing and Community Development and are
designed to assist jurisdictions in accelerating housing production, facilitating compliance with recent
housing element law, and meeting Regional Housing Needs (RHNA) goals.

The County has a state mandate to prepare and have certified by the State a Housing Element, which is
a component of the County’s General Plan. The Housing Element identifies Regional Housing Needs
Assessment (RHNA) goals for the unincorporated County and provides implementation strategies to
meet those goals. The County has a RHNA Goal to encourage the development of 218 affordable units
for lower-income households over the next five years. The project proposed by Visionary would provide
approximately 80 of those units. The RHNA goals for the unincorporated area of the County of Tuolumne
are as follows:

REGIONAL HOUSING NEEDS - UNINCOPORATED AREA OF TUOLUMNE COUNTY

DECEMBER 31, 2018 -THROUGH AUGUST 31, 2024

Income Group Number Percent Avg. Annual Increase (over5.67 yr period)

Extremely Low 62 12% 11

Very Low 63 12% 11

Low 93 18% 16.4

Moderate 87 17% 15.4

Above Moderate 220 42% 38.8

TOTAL 525 100% 92.6

The three planning grants from the state (SB 2, LEAP and REAP) provide funds to local jurisdictions so
that localities can meet their affordable housing needs. Each grant can be used in part to prepare sites
for affordable housing development including rezoning, General Plan Amendments, environmental and
infrastructure studies and other predevelopment activities that prepare sites for affordable housing
development. A portion of grants can be used to cover the cost of predevelopment activities for the
proposed project with Visionary Home Builders.
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Your Board approved a $160,000 SB 2 planning grant application at your August 20, 2019 meeting. The
bulk of the funds are being used to update Title 17 of the County Zoning Code as it relates to residential
development and to create an Accessory Dwelling Unit Ordinance that complies with recent state
legislation. The grant carved out $5,000 to rezone vacant sites for affordable housing development and
$5,000 to work with affordable housing developers to assist with the development of affordable housing.
Staff proposes setting aside $5,000 of this grant to pay for County staff and consultant costs to rezone
the Adventist Health site.

The $150,000 LEAP grant application was approved by your Board on June 16, 2020. There is $110,000
set aside for rezoning and predevelopment studies for at least two sites designated for affordable
housing. Staff proposes to allocate $55,000 towards predevelopment studies and activities related to the
Adventist Health site.

The $200,970 REAP Grant will go before your Board in the near future and will also carve out funding for
rezoning, General Plan Amendments and other predevelopment activities to prepare high amenity sites
for affordable housing development.

The County received $11,999 as a payment on a HOME Program Residual Receipts Loan to Tuolumne
Apartments. Funds are designated as grant program income and can only be used to assist other projects
or programs that provide housing affordable to lower-income households. Staff proposes to utilize these
funds for this project to help pay for predevelopment activities.

There is $28,488.92 remaining in the $75,000 NPLH TA Grant that was used to prepare the County Plan
to Combat Homelessness. These funds have been reserved to complete predevelopment activities
related to the supportive housing component of this project. It is anticipated that the funds will be used to
plan for supportive services for the project, including a supportive services plan which is required for any
project funded in part with NPLH funds.

These state grant funds would cover County staff and consultant costs for rezoning, General Plan
Amendments, environmental and site studies, and other predevelopment costs needed to plan for site
development and apply for affordable housing funding. No County General Funds would be spent on the
project.

The County would retain use of any studies paid for with state grant funds if Visionary did not proceed
with the project.

The Environmental Coordinator for the County of Tuolumne has determined that the proposed agreement
is exempt from environmental review under the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) pursuant to
Section 15378(b)(5) of the State CEQA Guidelines. Entering into a contract to allocate grant money is
not a project within the meaning of Public Resources Code Section 21065 and State CEQA Guidelines
section 15378. Entering into a contract would not lead to a direct or a reasonably foreseeable indirect
change in the physical environment. Thus, the action on this project by the Board of Supervisors is not a
project under Public Resources Code Section 21065 and State CEQA Guidelines 15378(b)(5).

NEXT STEPS

If the contract is approved, Visionary Home Builders and the Stanislaus Housing Authority would begin
applying for affordable housing funding and completing predevelopment activities. Visionary would hire
consultants, as needed, for predevelopment studies. County CDD staff would begin working with
Visionary to process a rezoning application and General Plan Amendment.

Predevelopment activities and studies may include an environmental assessment, engineering,
appraisal, sustainability/energy consultants (to apply for Affordable Housing and Sustainable
Communities (AHSC) Program funds) and other studies and activities necessary to develop plans and
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obtain project financing and approvals. The estimated cost of these studies is $220,000. Total
predevelopment costs are estimated by Visionary to be $621,763. State grant funds provided by the
County will only cover a portion of predevelopment costs. The remainder will be paid by Visionary and
the Stanislaus Housing Authority.

Visionary and the Stanislaus Housing Authority would begin working with County Behavioral Health on a
Supportive Services Plan for the supportive housing units. The County previously committed to provide
supportive services to NPLH clients for 20 years when your Board approved the County’s NPLH
Noncompetitive Grant application. The County agreed to make mental health supportive services
available to a project’'s NPLH tenants for at least 20 years and coordinate the provision of or referral to
other services (including, but not limited to, substance use services) in accordance with the County’s
relevant supportive services plan, in accordance with Welfare and Institutions Code section 5849.9 (a).
County Behavioral Health currently provides supportive services and case management for their clients.
This project would provide them with additional affordable housing for their clients.

Visionary would go through the County’s regular development and approval process and can utilize the
County’s Inclusionary Housing Ordinance which provides development concessions for the construction
of affordable housing units.

Your Board has provided direction to staff to pursue grants for affordable housing development. Your
Board has also established a 2019 priority to address the needs of vulnerable populations. Additionally,
the County has an obligation to implement the goals identified in the County Housing Element and work
to meet its RHNA goals for affordable housing development. CDD staff, in conjunction with the Board of
Supervisors Housing Policy Committee, have been working to carry out these directives. This project will
help the County meet these affordable housing goals.

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that your Board approve the contract between Visionary Home Builders, Inc. and the
County, and authorize the Board Chair to sign.

S:\Housing Program\Adventist Affordable Housing Site\BOS Staff Report\final report.8.24.20\Adventist Site.BOS Staff Report.8.18.20.docx qy.docx
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May 28th, 2020

Sheila Shanahan, Community and Housing Program Manager
County of Tuolumne

2 South Green Street

Sonora, CA 95370

Dear Ms. Shanahan,

Visionary Home Builders of Califomia, Inc. is pleased to announce a partnership with the Stanislaus
Regional Housing Authority in response to the County of Tualumne's Request for Proposals for an
Affordable Housing Rental Project with a Permanent Supportive Housing Component issued April 28,
2020. In addition to our partnership with STANCOHA, we have also began discussions with HSA
Behavioral Health regarding on-site case management services. We would like to identify if the County has
any need regarding space availability. If so, we think this project would be a great opportunity to design the
community space to incorporate those needs, creating a benefit to both the residents and our community
service providers.

VHB has been an affordable housing developer in Central Valley since 1983 and has buiit and rehabilitated
more than 1,400 units of rental housing and 900 residential homes. We have two projects currently in
construction and another scheduled to break ground in the fourth quarter of 2020; totaling over 200 additional
affordable housing units to Stockton and Oakdale in current project alone. Together, with Stanislaus Regional
Housing Authority, the cammunity of Tuolumne will benefit from the wealth of collaborated knowledge and
experience of the two leading non-profit developers that own, manage and develop multi-family housing
communities serving various special needs populations through an array of affordable programs.

We have complied information reflecting our organizational experience, capacity and
general conceptual plans for the future rental project. While, we have included
preliminary concepts based on recommendations from our architect and engineers, it is
very important to note that Visionary plans on actively seeking community involvement in
determining the highest and best use of the site, its services, and any off-site
improvements needed lo ensure successful community integration.

As the CEO of VHB, | will be the designated authonty to negotiate and execute a
Memorandum of Understanding with the County if selected.

) We are acutely aware of the severe lack of affordable housing across California and the importance to expand
housing opportunities. We are proud to be a strong advocate for healthy, vibrant, and safe communities
through the development of affordable housing and educational opportunities for families, seniors, and
individuals of low and moderate income. It is our passion.

Thank you for this opportunity to present our proposal.

Sincer

J. Ornelgs,

tel 209.466.6811 « fax 209.466.3465 « 315 N. San Joaquin St. * Stockton, CA 95202 *+ www.VisionaryHomeBuilders.org
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CAROL J. ORNELAS, CEO

Carol J. Ornelas is a visionary and advocate for providing quality “affordable housing” for
families within the Central Valley — Fresno, San Joaquin, Sacramento, and Stanislaus. For the
past 30 years, she has been the Chief Executive Officer for Visionary Home Builders of
California, Inc. (VHB), a non-profit residential development company headquartered in Stockton,
California. Carol Ornelas serves with distinction as the first female developer in the Central
Valley and is highly recognized as a national leader in the non-profit housing development
community. Her strength is in building and creating partnerships within the communities she
serves and collaborating with City, State, and National officials to provide quality "affordable
housing.” Under Carol's direct leadership, VHB has built and rehabilitated more than 1,400 units
of rental housing and more than 800 residential homes for first time homebuyers in the Central
Valley of California. She has been able to bring over $700 million dollars in grants and private

dollars to develop affordable housing in the San Joaquin Valley.

JUSTIN LLATA, Chief Financial Officer

Justin Llata has more than fifteen years in real estate development and ten years in executive
management and leadership at VHB. He is committed to community development and has been
an advocate for positive affordable housing policy and policy changes throughout his career.
With involvement in all aspects of the business and operations at VHB, his responsibilities

Include development, construction, finance, property management, and asset management.

Most recently, he was highly involved in building out the agency's pipeline of major development
projects, which includes the oversight of $350 million in past projects utilizing private and public
funding to include tax credits, HUD, USDA, State and local sources, Over the course of his
tenure with the organization, his leadership of acquisitions, rehabilitations, as well as the new
construction of multi-family housing, has played a pivotal role in the growth and success of VHB,

guiding itinto a premier, nonprofit housing developer.

MARISELA FULLER, Real Estate Development Manager

Marisela Fuller joined Visionary Home Builders in 2019. After a successful year managing
Visionary's portfolio as an Asset Manager, she was promoted to Development Manager.
Marisela has over 10 years of experience in multi-family affordable, market rate and public
housing sectors. She was the first in her role with Housing Authority of Sacramento, (SHRA) to
be assigned a portfolio of over 450 units, managing the joint agency’s public housing stock while
facilitating federal, state and local requirements following an awarded 330 million dollar, Choice
Neighborhood Planning and Implementaticn Grant. She has managed sites throughaut the Bay
Area and Northern California for ConAm Management and USA Properties Fund. Marisela is a
Certified Asset Management Specialist and has held her real estate license with CalBRE since

2013. She hrings comprehensively knowledge of affordable housing programs and regulations.



DANIEL VALVERDE, Junior Real Estate Developer

Daniel joins our development team with experience in grassroots’ organizing for affordable housing in San
Mateo County. Daniel worked with the Housing Leadership Council of San Mateo County, a nonprofit
organization, who's missions is to work with their community leaders and residents to create and preserve
quality affordable homes. Daniel represented HLC at many City Council meetings and advocating for

policies and projects that will help build afferdable housing.

Daniel also volunteered to participate in the City of San Mateo Ballot Campaign, Measure Q in 2016, which
would have brought rent stabilization. Daniel is strongly committed to affordable housing to make sure

families and individuals have a home and are able to stay in their communities.

ANTONIO J. CAMERENA, Junior Development Assistant

Antonio J. Camerena Joined Visionary Home Builders in June of 2019 as a California Coalition for Rural
Housing Development Intern. He is a recent graduate from CSU Stanislaus, earning his Bachelors in
Business Administration, with a concentration in Finance. As a development intern, Antonio has been
exposed to the following: Financial Pro Forma Competency, Development Financing Competency,
Understanding Design Process and Project Approval Process, Lean/ Fund Closing, and Leadership Skill

Building.

AMIE SENG, Real Estate Development Financial Analyst

Amie recently joined the development team this year as a Real Estate Financial Analyst and had previously
assisted in Visionary Home Builder's accounting department. As a Stockton native and a previous first-
generation college student, Amie has developed a strong interest affordable housing and serving her
community. She graduated with a master's degree in Accounting from University of the Pacific and Is
currently studying for her last section of the CPA exam. Amie has a background in auditing, financial
analysis, and property accounting. She has provided volunteer tax services to families and financial literacy
presentations to freshman college students. Amie hopes to continue using her skills and experience to bring
value to others.
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Developer/ Managing General Partner

Since 1983, Visionary Home Builders of California, Inc. (VHB) is one of the Central Valley's
leading non-profit affordable housing developers. VHB is headquartered in Stockton, CA and
has served several communities ranging from Sacramento to Fresno. In 1983, VHB was
created when a group of farmworkers came together to improve living conditions for themselves
and other low-income families. Since its founding, VHB's mission is to create and advocate for
healthy, vibrant, safe communities through the development of affordable housing and
educational opportunities to families, seniors and individuals of low and moderate income.

VHB's first project was the construction of a nine-unit self-help housing, completed in 1985
Sixteen additional self-help homes were built in partnership with the City of Stockton in 1987.
VHB has since completed eighty-seven more self-help homes and over six hundred single-
family homes in in-fill areas across the Central Valley. In addition to building self-help and
single-family homes, VHB has developed over twenty-six multi-family communities, providing
over 1,400 units in the past 30 years.

For the proposed project, VHB will be responsible for the development, construction, ownership,
management, and operation of the project, including but not limited to planning, designing,
entitlement, permit fees, utility charges, operation and management expenses. VHB adheres to
the developer's role in the RFP and will accept responsibility for all aspects of the project, if
selected.

Visionary Property Management Group

Visionary Property Management Group (VPMG) will be the property management company
after completion of construction. VPMG is a division of Visionary Home Builders of California,
Inc. In 2015, VHB created VPMG to carry out its goal of maintaining the integrity of structure,
compliance and to continue strengtnening the community. Visionary Property Management
Group currently oversees a portfolio of twenty six properties. Nineteen of those properties are
tax credit communities. A total of five sites are HUD affiliated developments, while three other
locations are participating in USDA Rural Development Programs. The remaining sites are
layered with HOME, Local City and County programs, various HCD sources, Bonds, MHP, and
NSP funds, among others.
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Property Management Group
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Visionary Home Builders of California, Inc.
dba

Visionary Property Nanagement Group

With a comumitment to maintaining the integrity of structure and to continue strengthening
the community. each property is overseen by Visionary Home Builders. In 2015, Visionary
Property Management Group was formed to carry out that goal. Our onsite property managers work
with residents and conduct resident meetings, which ultimately results in providing a sense of
community. Residents not only have the benefit of well-maintained swroundings. they enjoy such
amenities as Head Start programs. community centers. basketball cowrts. computer labs and
playgrounds. Our new green communities are planned using Build it Green standards, with
emphasis on energy efficient appliances. sustainable materials and environmentally approved
products as well as solar energy. These communities clearly defy the myth that low-income housing
cannot be beautifully designed and meticulously maintained.

Visionary Property Management Group currently oversees a portfolio of twenty-six sites. Of
those. nineteen are Tax Credit Communities. There are a total of five HUD affiliated developments
and three locations participating in USDA Rural Development Programs. The remaining sites are

layered with programs such as HOME. City, HCD, BOND, MHP. and NSP layers.

Management Services Offered:

e Rent Collection

e Monthly Financial Reporting

¢ Develop and maintain property operating and reserve budgets

e Compliance with applicable housing funding restrictions

¢ Customer care. including handling tenant concerns & emergency response
e Jeasing

e Evictions

e Property maintenance

o Marketing

R

tel 209.466.6811 - fax 209.888.6191 + 333 N. San Joaquin St + Stockton, CA 95202 « www.VisionaryHomeBuilders.org
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Homeownership & Rental Center

Vistanary Homeownership and Rental Center conducts a varlety of classes

and ong-on-ane caunseling courses to help you weave thraugh the maze of

afferdable housing. T courses, taught in both English and Spanish

include: Buying a Home; Foreclosure; Homebuyer Education; and Rentad
Counseling/Assistance, As you work with a housing coach, you will gain
confidence in pursulng your dreams of homeownership. The education you
receive viill assist you in making wise, financial decisions. We ara here to

help you

Real Estate Department

The helpful statf at Vislonary Real Estate assists individuals and families as
they realize their dreams of owning 3 home, Focusing on homeswnarship,

our non-profit real esta

ampany offers competithve, effective and

compassianate real estate services In communities throughout Catifornia,

Simply put, aur goal is to Increase homeownership and owner occupancy by

assisting indtdduals and families through the sale and purchase of hames,

Property Management Group

Vistonary Property Management ouersess (he daily operations of the

portiolio of affordable housing communitles develaped by Yisionary Home

Bullders,

Is our misslon to provide sustainable, healthy, vibrant

cammunities. Currently, we are praviding housing In'§ cauntles In Caliloraia
with a facus on providing individuals, families, farm worker communities,
and seators with quality, affordable housing. This housing provides the very

foundatian for persanal growth, By praviding a healthy, stable environment

and promoting theiving communities, our residents are

«l through

programiming ta continue to thrive. We provide the stepplng stones and the

wision to 2 batter fulwre.

Vistonary- Laying the foundativn and vision o e for o better fiuture

Address

Visianary Home Builders
of California

315 N, San Joaquin Street
Stockion CA 85202

Phone Number
(209) 466:6811

Fax Number
(209) 466-3465

vislanaryhamebuilders.org

Visionary
Home
Builders

of GALIFORNIA

BUILDING HOMES

STRENGTHENING COMMUNITIES

www.visionaryhomebuilders.org | BRE# 01884056 | phone (209) 466-6811 @
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Ceres, CA 95107

1209) 575958 - (MUH] Family Hoy

Casa De Esperanza

Studio, 2,3, 4, Bedrooms

2260 K. Nethetton Ave.

Stockton, CA 95205

(200) 469 2333 [Farm Worker Housling)

Cedar Gardens

(559) 229-7004 - (Wuiti Family Houting) |

Chateau de Lyon

1, 2,3, Badroams

1020 Resemarle Lane

Stockton, CA 65200

(209) BRE-4387 - (Multi Faimily Housing)

Church Street Triplex

2 dedraoms

Malliee Count

Stackton, €A 95201

1209 4637900 - (Mull Farvly Hourslng)

Community of All Nations
1,2,3, Bedrooms |
2472 Botkery Court

Stockton, CA 85206

(209) 466-0304 - (Multh Family Hoslng)

Delta Totel Apartments
Studlo, 1 Bedraoms.

241 H San Joaquin Street

Stockton, CA 5202

{219) 4566311 - (Slngle foom Dccupancy)

Delta Plaza Apartments
Studlo, 1 Bedrooms

762 1. 5an Josquin 5t

Stockiun, CA 95202

[209] 4649312 - (Senint Heusing)

Dewey Aparmmients
1, %, Badrooms,
507 N. Pilgrim
Stockion, CA 952
(209 4666811

10

10,

1

w

=

o>

Diamond Cove Townhomes | 19,

2.4, Bedruoms
5343 & 5358 Carringron Cir
Stocktan, CA 95210

{209) 4759007 - (Multl Famyly Hou.

)

Diamond Cove Townhomes [T 20,

2.3, 4, Bedrooms
m O'Shanler Dr
Hton, CA95210

(209 4745150 - (Ml Family Houslng)

Emerald Pointe Townhomes I 21,

Duplex 2, 3, Bod | Triplex 2, 1, Bed
9517 Kelley Dr

Stackton, CA 35209

1209) 952-3182 - (Mult) Family Houvng)

Emerald Pointe Townhomes 11 2
2.3, Bedrooms

4547 Kelley O,

Stocklan, CA 95209

(209) 9523182 - (Multl Family Housing)

Grant Village Townhomes 2
2,3, 4, Bedrooms

2040 Sk Temple Sireet

Stocklan, CA93206

(209} 4625583 - (Mol Famby Hovsing)

Marquis Place 24
2,3, Bedrooms

5315 Carringion Cir

Stackton, CA95210

(209) 4749150 - (Mult Family Housing)

ra
J.

Meadow View Terruce
1,2, Bedrooms

342 £, Saind Charls
San Andreas, CA 95,
[209) 4987247 |

Sueet

amily Housing}

ey

Mountain View Townhomes 26,

2,3, 4, Bedrooms
377 W, Mt Diablo Ave

Tracy, CA 95376

(209) 832-274% - (Mult Fansily Housing)

Santa Fe Townhomes 2
2,3, 4, Bedraoms

639 W. Worth
Stocklen, CA 55706

(209) 4631355 - (Mult Far

—

Valle Del Sol

2.3.4, Bedrooms
AW Farmington Rd
Stocktan, CA 95215
[209) M44.56 (Farm Warker

Villa de San Joaquin
2.3,4, Bedrooms

324 € Jacksan St
Stockion, CA 95206
(209) 3419349 . (Farm Worker Housing)

Willa Tsabella
1 Bedrooms

1120 1, Sutter Streel
Stockton, CA 95202
1209 4666311 - (L

amity i

Villa Monlecilo

2,34, Bedraoms

1339 Kingaley Ave.

Stackion, £A 35201

{209) 5479088 - (Multi Farndy Ha

Villa Monlerey

1,2, Bedroams

2107 Kenllield R

Stocktan, CA 95207

1209) B35 5365 - (Mt Farly Housing)

Vintage Plaza

3 Bedrooms

352 Malbec Cr,

Stocktan, CA 95201

(209) 463-7900 - (Mult: Famaty Housing)

Westgate Townhomes
2.3, 4, Bediooms

A118 Danay Or,
Stocktan. CA 95210

£203) 474 2ATY MU Tamity H

g}

Whispering Pines Apartments
1,2,3, Bedrooms
7610 Amherst St
Sacramento, CA 95832
{916) 391-7439 - (Mulil

ily Housing)

Wysteria Townhomes
2,3,4, Bedraoms

1921 Pack Ln,

Stackion, CA 95205

(209} 451-2252 - (Ml Fam Ty Housing)
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Director of Housing
Cholce Voucher

administrative functions of the
Housing Cholce Voucher
Program, Public Housing
Program, Farm Labor Housing
Program, and other PHA
owned units related to wait list
management, Initial and
annual participant eligibility
determinations, annual unit
Inspections, Utility Allowance
and Subsidy Standard
management, pollcy
review/updates for the
counties of Stanislaus, Alpine,

[ Mariposa, Mono, Inyo
Calaveras, Amadaor and
Tuolumne.

/lll Stalf) Oversees the

Stanislaus Regional Housing Authority

ALPINE | AMADOR | CALAVERAS | INYO | MARIPOSA
MONO | STANISLAUS | TUOLUMNE COUNTIES

Board of Commissioners

Executive Director
Barbara Kauss

Deputy Director
Bim Kruse

( 41 Staff) Oversees Property
Management Division and
development activities,

Human Resources
Manager
Dawn Bonsu

Director of Finance
Linh Luong

Recruitment, Disciplinary Interim Division Director of
Guidance, Risk Property Management
Management, Workers Mirtam Giebeler

Compensation, Benefits,
/(38 staff) Manages over 1700
affordable housing units

Payroll Administration,
Tralning Programs,
Including apartments, duplex
and single family residences
throughout Stanistaus
County. Staff strive to
provide timely customer
service, leasing, lease
compllance support, rent
collections, property and unit
malintenance, as well as
encourages and facilitates
community engagement
through several community
centers located throughout
Qhe county,

(9 Staff)Oversee and conduct
all financial transactions,
budgeting, financial reporting,
financial audits and payrolt on
behalf of the agency.

"

Director of IT

Eric Arguelio

Data Backup, Server
Environment & Storage
Infrastructure, Network
Infrastructure, Phone
System, Helpdesk &
Peripheral Support, Mobile
Phones



Stanisiaus Regional Housing Authority

Development Personnel

Housing Authority of the Ceunty of Stanislaus

Development Team

Barbara Kauss — HACS Executive Director
¢ 30+ years of directly related affordable housing experience,
+ Provides direction to the largest affordable housing provider in Modesto,
camprising 6,194 units made up of public housing units, along with Housing
Choice Vouchers (HCV) in partnership with local landlords,
+ Budget oversight of programs comprising approximately $52 Million dollars
per annum;

Jim Kruse - Deputy Director

¢ 15 years of experience in the operation and management of Public Housing
Authorities and oversight of 6,194 units comprised of Public Housing,
Migrant Housing, USDA farm labor Housing. Tax Credit Properties and
muttiple affordable housing modernization activities.

» Oversees Property Management and Development Divisions

¢ Experience with HOME, CHDO, CDBG, USDA, OMS, NPLH, MHSA and
other grant programs.

s Annual budget of approximately $6.8Million:

Michele Gonzales — Section 8 Director Housing Choice Voucher Programs
e 30+ years’ experience managing HUD's affordable housing programs,
including Housing Choice Voucher within 8 counties with a total of
approximately 4,700 vouchers, Conventional, and CPD funded Federal
programs.
+ Annual Budget of approximately $32Million

Linh Luong — Director of Finance

» 25+ years of experience managing the Real Estate Assessment Center,
budgets and financial reports to USDA and State of California Office of
Migrant Services, and related departmental services and activities to ensure
adherence to policies, procedures, regulations and housing guidelines.

Mary Ramirez - Asset Manager Procurement and Development;

« 10+ years of housing acquisition, real estate transactions, purchasing and
related affordable housing development experience, bid processing,
oversight of various rehabilitation projects involving complexity such as
certified payroll and abatement related activities ]

12



Stanistaus Regional Housing Authority

ALPINE [ AMADOR | CALAVERAS FINYO | MARIPOSA
WHONG | STANISLAUS | TUOLUMNE COUNTHES

Construction Rehabilitation Administration

The Housing Authority of the County of Stanislaus (Stanislaus Regional Housing Authority) is a regional
Housing Authority serving the counties of Stanislaus, Calaveras, Tuolumne, Mariposa, Alpine, Inyo, Amador,
and Mono. In 2019 Stanislaus Regional Housing Authority will celebrate 70 years of providing safe, decent and
affordable housing to the residents in its service area. Stanislaus Regional Housing Authority owns and
manages 1,781 rental housing units and administers approximately 4800 Housing Choice Vouchers, Annually,
since 1994, the Stanislaus Regional Housing Authority has been designated as a “high performer”. This is the
Department of Housing and Urban Development's highest performance designation for excellence in
management and construction.

The Stanislaus Regional Housing Authority is a public non-profit corporation established under state and
federal law. Providing well-maintained affordable housing for residents in our community is the Authority’'s
primary objective. The Stanislaus Regional Housing Authority also partners with various entities helping them
manage their programs.

The following descriptions of Public Housing, Housing Choice Voucher Program (Section 8), and various other
programs and developments are evidence to the Housing Authority’s expertise and successes in the
development and administration of quality housing.

PUBLIC HOUSING:

The Housing Authority currently manages 647 Public Housing units throughout Stanislaus County. These units
are maintained in an equal to or better condition than many market rate units.

USDA RD FARM LABOR HOUSING:

The Housing Authority manages 356, Rural Economic Development, Farm Labor units. These units are located
in the cities of Ceres, Westley, Patterson, and Modesto. This program has benefited the agricultural industry
that relies on this housing stock. Farmers, farm workers, and their families continue to benefit greatiy.

OFFFICE OF MIGRANT SERVICES SEASONAL FARMWORKER HOUSING:

The Housing Authority manages and operates over 200 units of Migrant Housing in partnership with the State
of California Housing and Community Development Department.

HOUSING CHOICE VOUCHER (SECTION 8) RENTAL ASSISTANCE:

The Housing Authority has administered the Section 8 program for over 20 years. This program is comprised
of over 4,800 Section 8 Vouchers. Various sub-programs operate within these allocations. The Family Self
Sufficiency Program, the Aftercare Program, and the Family

Unification Program are examples of these sub-programs. They operate through the cooperation and
participation of related social service agencies, property management companies, and private [andiords.
Through successful administration of these programs, the Housing Authority has developed productive working
relationships with the Department of Social Services, the Mental Health department, the department of
Employment Development and other agencies.

13




The Housing Authority is proud of its performance record. In the past six years, the Department of Housing and
Urban Development (HUD) has designated the Housing Authority as a High Performer under HUD's Public
Housing Management Assessment Program. This is HUD's highest performance designation and is a tribute to
the Housing Authority’s management ability,

DEVELOPMENT

The Housing Authority has constructed or is actively developing over 14 projects in the last 6 years adding a

total of 433 units of affordable housing to meet a variety of housing needs in its service area.

Constructed or rehabilitated and managed projects include:

Project Name Location Project Type Units ;3?':
1612 Modesto Workforce Housing 150 | 2020-21
Wallace Village \goadlsge' Mono Behavioral Health Housing PSH 4 2020-21
Foothill Terrace 2 San Andreas Senior Housing 5 2020-21
Foothill Terrace San Andreas Workforce Housing 23 2020

Permanent Supportive Housing 2019-
Central Valley Homes | Modesto/Turlock (PSH) 38 2020
Kansas House Modesto Permanent Supportive Housing | 103 %%12%"
Tuclumne Hills Sonora Multi-Family 10 2019
Edwards Estates Modesto Single Family Home Ownership 35 22%;%-
Kestrel Ridge Modesto Behavioral Health Housing PSH 8 2020
Glendale Annex Modesto Veterans Housing 6 2019
Affordable Housing/
Meadow Glen Modesto Emancipated Youth 32 2014
San Juan Ceres Affordable Mausing 3 2014
Downey Terrace Modesto Senior Housing 1" 2014
Edith Kirk Richards Waterford Senior Housing 5 2014
. Stanislaus ) . . 2010-
NSP Homeownership County Single Family Home Ownership | 111 2012
Village One Modesto Multi-Family 20 2008
Las Palmas Patterson Senior 24 2006
Miller Pointe Modesto Assisted Living 16 2003
Fmpire Migrant Empire Multi-Family 93 | 2003
ousing
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Valley Manor . .

Apartments Newman Multi-Family 48 2006
Woodstone Modesto Mixed-family & Disabled 56 2001
Apartments

Brighton Village Modesto Mixed Family & Disabled 11 2000
Farm Labor Units Ceres Seasonal Farm Worker 2000
Westley Migrant . .

Housing Westley Multi-Family 86 2000
Conant Meadows Modesto Single Family 38 1997
Conant Place Modesto Senior 81 1996

NEIGHBORHOOD STABALIZATION PROGRAM

In 2009 the Housing Authority was commissioned to serves as a sub-recipient in administering Neighborhood
Stabilization Program 1 funds for the County Consortia made up of Stanislaus County and the Cities of Ceres,
Waterford, Oakdale, Newman and Patterson.

2009 the Housing Authority was provided a grant from the City of Modesto for Neighborhood Stabilization
Program 1 funds to purchase properties to be rent to applicants at 50% or low of AMI.

As administrator the Housing Authority:

o]

O

Purchased 87 residential properties, 3 developed lots and 3 acres of land for development
throughout the County in cooperation with all of the Consortia members.,

Rehabilitated 85 properties, reconstructed 1 property and demolished and rebuilt 1 property.
Sold 41 properties to qualified First Time Home Buyers

Housed an additional 32 families in rental units set -aside for qualifying families at the 50% or
below income level.

OTHER PROGRAMS ADMINSTERED BY THE HOUSING AUTHORITY

The Housing Authority manages multiple sewer connections for Stanistaus County, completing well over 2,000
connections to date, and the Authority utilizes CDBG funds to complete minor home repairs for the County of

Stanislaus.

Stanislaus County Administers On-Going

Minor Home Repair Program
Administered Sewer

Hook Up for Shackelford &
Robertson Road
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Stanislaus County
1996 - 2005

City of Ceres
2006 — Present
For City of Ceres

City of Ceres
2000 — 2001

Ceres Farm Labjor

Funds from City & Rural Dev.

City of Patterson
(2001 — 2004)
CDBG Program

Patterson & Westley 75
Unit Farm Labor Remodel

Westley Farm Labor 38
Unit Remodel

Randazzo - 24 Unit
Acquisition & Rehabilitation

Administered South Ceres
Sewer & Bret Harte Program
Connected 1,300 Sewers

to City Sewer System

Administering Housing
Rehabilitation Program

HA Administered CDBG Funds

For City of Ceres

HA Demolished Old Units &
Built New Units to Replace

HA Administered $500,000
CDBG Funds for Major &
Minor Home Repairs

$3,006,000.00 Grant From
Joe Serna — HCD

$866,000.00 Grant
Joe Serna — HCD

Housing Authority Equity
& City of Modesto Partner
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GENERAL DEVELOPMENT CONCEPT

La Passeggiata
Stocklan, California

OVERVIEW

Visionary Home Builders in conjunction with the Stanislaus Regional Housing Authority is proposing a 100%
affordable housing development on the 6.7 acre parcel. Our initial determinations to consider what we think
would be the highest and best use of the site is based on very preliminary information gathered by our
Construction Team. The site will require a thorough review of both the usable land areas and assessments to
conclude efficient solutions to drainage conditions as well as creative concepts to preserve natural elements
from the surrounding area. If selected, we will work diligently to gather community input and incorporate
components the residents and neighbors find value in. It is our goal to engage the community and develop a
thriving project that fulfills the needs and desires its residents and neighbors.

PROGRAM TARGETING

One of the conceptual ideas for the site would include three-story buildings with one, two and three bedroom
units. AMI levels would be at and below 60% with 20% of the units designated for permanent supportive
housing. Visionary understand the sensitive and unique nature of providing supportive housing; we decided to
partner with the Stanislaus Regional Housing Authority. Their vast knowledge and expertise in building,
managing and serving this vulnerable population will be instrumental in providing comprehensive housing with
wrap-around like services. They have a variety of sources that will be utilized to make case management
services available as well as provide access to Coordinated Entry Systems complementing anticipated program
requirements triggered from acquisition of NPLH funds.

SITE DESIGN

There are two preliminary site maps shown below, illustrating the potential building locations and parking
solutions. Site Plan 1 shows parking along the drainage area which would create 84 affordable units and 168
parking spaces. Site Plan 2 accounts for 80 affordable units with 132 parking spaces. It would be our goal, as
the selected developer to hear and understand the wishes of the community and incorporate them into the
project. Our success at developing a project that meets the needs of the community is dependent upon us
understanding those needs directly from the community and not attempting to determine those independent of
community engagement.

Some of our normal practice in developing an affordable housing project would be to include a community
building suitable for daycare services. The project would comply with all required sustainable and green
building regulations and be built to Green Point Rating standards. We would love to see PV Solar energy will be
provided for the project, overall implementing energy efficiency features for residents to enjoy lower utility bills
and added comfort in their home.

Units will typically include individual heating and air units, window blinds, storage and coat closets,
patio/balcony, refrigerator, stove/oven, dishwasher, disposal and a laundry area with separate full-size
washer/dryer. 9'-0" ceiling heights are standard and will enhance the overall sense of openness within the unit.
Energy efficiency is another major component of the project, and project will be designed to comply with all
Title-24 and Multi-Family Green Point requirements.
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COMMON AREAS

Onsite resident services will be offered. The community building design will take into consideration the needs of
any targeted populations including residents that meet program eligibility for permanent supportive housing.
Our community buildings are typically built to include a large multipurpose room, offices, computer lab, large

meeting space/activity areas and public restrooms. There may be a fenced playground and surveillance
cameras on the grounds to ensure security.

OFF-SITE IMPROVEMENTS

Parking design and road accessibility still need to be determined. As listed in the information provided with the
Request for Proposal, a general plan amendment will be needed and zone change. We are very familiar with
the two processes. We also have experience working with Public Works resolving and completing offsite
improvements in accordance with project requirements and offsite funding grants and loans.

Figure 1.0 Site Map
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Figure 2.0 Site Map
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Visionary
Home
Builders

of CALIFORNIA

PROJECT TIMELINE

June 2020 October 2020 May 2021 July 2022

Naotice of Selection Secure NPLH Funds with Receive revised plans for Completion milestone of
County construction about 40%

July 2020

Memorandum of

Understanding Executed

August - @ December 2020 June 2021 April 2023

September 2020

Project Approvals -
General Plan Amendment
to High Density. Zone
change site to R-3. CEQA
Review. County Board of
Supervisors Approval

Predevelopment

Enter in an agreement
with Housing Authority of
Stanislaus County for
Project Based Subsidies

March 2021

Apply for 4% tax credits
with tax exernpt bonds

Place bids for project

December 2021

All funding secured. Due
180 Day Requirement
after awarded for Tax
Credits - Start
Construction during this
period.

Completion Milestone of
100%. Start leasing up
the next 3-4 months.

August 2023
Project in operations
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Stanislaus Regional Housing Authority

ALPINE | AMADOR | CALAVERAS [ INYD | MARIPOSA,
MONO | STANISLAUS | TUDLUMNE COUNTIES

SIMILAR PROJECT IN PAST 5 YEARS

SERVING VULNERABLE POPULATIONS

PALM VALLEY Permanent Supportive Housing Development - 40 Units

Rehabilitated with CDBG funding in 2018. Populations served include homeless veterans, homeless mentally
ill persons, chronically homeless persons with HIV and other disabilities, and homeless families in recovery.
The HA administers the VASH program to subsidize the units for homeless veterans, the HA administers the
Continuum of Care Rental Assistance Program (formerly Shelter plus Care) to subsidize the rental units for
persons homeless with mental illness, and master-leases to Community Housing and Shelter Services (CHSS)
and Community Impact Central Valley (CICV) with Continuum of Care Leasing funds to serve the family
households and persons w/HIV and other disabilities. Case management provided through Behavioral Health
and Recovery Services, the Veteran's Administration Medical Center of Palo Alto, CHSS, and CICV.
Partnerships with these organizations range from 10-20+ years.

Meadow Glen Permanent Supportive Housing Development - 32 Units

A gated community built in 2017 dedicated to homeless youth out of foster care between the ages of 18-26 and
their families. The project was funded with Neighborhood Stabilization Funds and other funds received through
the City of Modesto. Case management services provides through the Family Unification Program case
managers, Aspiranet, Behavioral Health and Recovery Services, and Center for Human Services. Unit subsidy
is provided in the form of master-leasing with Aspiranet, HCV rental subsidy, Continuum of Care funds and is
tenant-based assistance. Below market rentals available for persons not eligible for these subsidies.

Kansas House Permanent Supportive Housing- 103 Studio Units

Designed for homeless individuals and small families. Project developed with No Place Like Home Funding provided from
the City of Modesto and the County of Stanislaus along with an HA foan. Project subsidized through HCV project-based
vouchers and case management provided through Behavioral Health and Recovery Services, Community Services
Agency, Family Premise of Modesto, and Telecare Corporation,
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OTHER DEVELOPMENT & PROGRAMS
PIS 20+ YEARS

Miller Pointe Permanent Supportive Housing Development- 16 Units

Case management provided is provided through Behavioral Health and Recovery Services Housing & Supports Services
(BHRS).

Shelter Plus Care Program Transitional/ Supportive Housing- 110 Units

Subsidized through Continuum of Care Funding

21



SUCESSFUL AFFORDABLE PROJECTS (3)

LIBERTY SQUARE APARTMENTS
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LIBERTY SQUARE APARTMENTS

Location: 804 N. Hunter Street & 226 E. Poplar Street, Stockton, CA

Project Description:

Liberty Square Apartments will be an adaptive reuse housing project scheduled to begin construction in
December 2019. Visionary Home Builders of California, Inc. (VHB) intends on constructing a total of 74
units of housing. The project will consist of studio, one-bedroom, two-bedroom, and three-bedroom units
designed to serve families between the target income group of 30% AMI and 60% AMI. In addition to
housing, the project includes a community center building that will offer child care, resident services, and
a healthcare companent.

Liberty Square is financed as a hybrid project and has obtained 9% and 4% Tax Credits. The project has
also been awarded AHSC funds in the amount of $7,493,7562. The AHSC award will be used to develop
the housing component, improve sidewalks, develop bike lanes, and add street lighting and a bus shelter
surrounding the project. Furthermore, the project has been awarded Neighborhood Stabilization Program
(NSP), HOME, and CHDO funds. In addition, VHB has received city waivers for impact fees. The project
is intended to help revitalize Downtown Stockton through adaptive reuse of an existing vacant office
building. The new community will bring families with children to play and enjoy the newly revitalized Eden
Square Park, which is directly across the street.

Structure of Hybrid Partnerships

9% Tax Credit - 31 Units 4% Tax Credit - 43 Units

Owner/Limited Partnership (LP): Vision 19, L.P. Owner/Limited Partnership (LP): Vision 17, L.P.
Managing General Partner (GP): Vision 19 GP, Managing General Partner (GP); Vision 17, GP,
LLC - Visionary Home Builders 0.01% LLC - Visionary Home Builders 0.01%

Investor Limited Partner: RedStone Equity Investor Limited Partner: RedStone Equity
Partners 99.9% Partners 99.9%
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CASA DE ESPERANZA

CASA DE ESPARANZA (Completed RURAL Project)

Location: 2260 S. Netherton Avenue, Stockton, CA 95205

Project Description:

Casa de Esperanza is a completed new construction community housing project developed by Visionary
Home Builders of California, Inc. in 2014. The project is comprised of 70 individual units located within 9
two-story buildings and one community building. It is comprised of 15 studio units, 14 one-bedroom units,
15 two-bedroom units, 14 three-bedroom units, and 12 four-bedroom units. The project was designed to
serve farm worker families between the target income group of 30% AMI and 50% AMI. Casa de
Esperanza is intended to serve low-income farm worker families with the main goal to create an overall
sense of community.

Structure of Public/Private Partnerships:
Owner/Limited Partnership {LP): Casa de Esperanza, LP
Managing General Partner (GP): Casa de Esperanza, LLC - Visionary Home Builders
Investor Limited Partner: US Bancorp Community Development Corporation
Financing:

Construction Financing

Citi Community Capital ..................... 12,743,000
City of Stockton .......cooocooviiiiiiiii 6,184,000
Costs Deferred Until Completion .............. 875,400
Deferred Developer Fee ............ccooenn. 400,000
Net Syndication Proceeds ................... 1,596,151

Permanent Financing
Citi Community Capital ....................... 1,886,000
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City of Stockton ...................... ... 6,184,000
USDA Section 514 Loan .................... 2,153,740
Deferred Developer Fee ........................ 400,000
Net Syndication Proceeds .................. 11,174,811
Total Cost....oooviiiiii 21,798,551

Service Providers:

Child Care Services
Preschool daycare program is being provided through a partnership with El Concifio.

Social Services
Adult education classes are being provided through a partnership with El Concilio.

Any Special Circumstances: N/A

Project Reference:

Chris Becerra, Management Analyst
County of San Joaquin

(209) 468-3157
Email: checerra@sjgoc.org

Ty Wilson-Robinson, Housing Manager
City of Stockton

Phone: (209) 937-7585

Email: ty.wilsenrebinson@stockion.ca.gov

Barbara Kauss, CEO

Housing Authority of the County of Stanislaus
Phone: (209} 937-7585

Email: bkauss@stancoha.org

Susan Veazey, Assistant Director of Development and Federal Programs
Sacramente Housing and

Redevelopment Agency Phone:

(916) 440-1311

Email: sveazey@shra.org
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OAK LEAF MEADOWS 3

-

T .n ST N
T [T | W

OAK LEAF MEADOWS

Location: 1135 J. Street, Oakdale, CA 95361 and 636 Pederson Road, Oakdale, CA 95361

Project Description:

Oak Leaf Meadows is a new construction community housing project currently under construction.
Visionary Home Builders of California, Inc. and Great Housing are working together in a partnership to
bring sustainable housing to the City of Oakdale. It will consist of 56 units in which there will be 38 two-
bedroom units and 18 three-bedroom units. The project will be designed to serve families between the
target income group of 30% AMI and 60% AMI. In addition to housing, the project includes a community
center building which will consist of a child care center, meeting spaces, and office spaces to provide
services for the families.

Structure of Public/Private Partnerships:
Owner/Limited Partnership (LP): Oak Leaf Meadows, LP
Co-Managing General Partner (GP): Visionary Home Builders of California, Inc.
Administrative Partner: Great Valley Housing Development, Inc.
Investor Limited Partners: Wells Fargo & Boston Private

Financing:

Construction Financing

Conventional Financing — BBVA Compass ................ 15,080,000
Housing Authority: County of Stanislaus, NSP Loan ..... 3,000,000
Housing Authority: County of Stanislaus,

Capitalized Ground Lease Payment Loan ..................... 840,000
Costs Deferred Until Conversion .................ccoovvvveviinn, 975,420
Limited Partner Net EQUItY .........oocovviviniiiiiiiieennan, 2,546,793

Permanent Financing

Conventional Permanent Loan, BBVA Compass ...........3,254,900
Housing Authority: County of Stanislaus, NSP Loan ......3,000,000
Housing Authority: County of Stanislaus,
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Capitalized Ground Lease Payment Loan ..................... 840,000
Limited Partner Net Equity ..................ooiiii 15,347,313
Total Cost oo 22,442,213

Service Providers:

Adult Education and Wellness Courses
Program will be pravided through a partnership with The Housing Authority of the County of
Stanislaus,

Homeownership Counseling
Program will be provided by Visionary Horme Builders of California, Inc.

Child Care Services
Program will be provided through a partnership with the Stanisiaus County Office of Education.

Any Special Circumstances: N/A
Project Reference;
Barbara Kauss
Chief Executive Officer
Stanislaus Housing Authority

{209) 869- 4501 Ext 0
bkauss@stancoha.org
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FINANCIAL CAPACITY

Visionary's financial conditions as of September 30. 2019
reflects total Liguidity in excess of $3.7 Million
and a net worth in excess of $7.5 Million. Visionary Homes has

Visionary
Home
Builders

raised over $300 Million of capital for affordable housing et BALIFORRA

projects. Visionary Home Builders’ favorable relationship extend to many service providers including
insurance carriers and bonding agencies. These carriers offer strong and competitive coverage including
builder's risk, general liabilities property insurance and worker's insurance. Our banking relationship
remains strong today. Some of the lenders we have transacted in the past include Bank of the West,
Citibank, F&M Bank, JP Morgan Chase, Banner Bank and others.

Please refer to “Exhibit A” for 2018 Audited Financials. Visionary Home Builders is happy to provide

additional financial statements at the request of the County.

Completed & Current Projects

3 2 .. [Completion Debt/Tax "
Project Name Location # of Units Datep Value | Costs Credit Equity |Lender Type Developer|
Diamond Cove Apartment Stockton 70 2017 & 2019 $26M $20M $15M $5M  |Tax Credit Affordable |Visionary
gs:f": :n'fSpe’a”ZE Stockion 70 |2017 & 2018 $28M | $22M $12.7M $9.3M |Tax Credit-Citi Capital |Affordable |Visionary
Under i ot
Oak Leaf Meadows Oakdale 56 e ——— $26M | $22.4M $15.8M $6.6M |Tax Credit-BBVA Affordable |Visionary
i Const. Start in Tax Credit- .
Liberty Square Stockton 74 12/2019 $35M $31M $23M $8M AHSC/Others Affordable |Visionary
Grand View Village Stockton 74 ?E‘]’Igztésta” ™| g26M | $22.4M $15.8M $6.6M (Tax Credit Affordable |Visionary
. Const. Start in Tax Credit- i
La Passeqgiata Apartrent  |Stockton 94 06/2021 $40M $34M $17.9M $16.1M AHSC/Others Affordable |Visionary
Total 438 $181M | $151.8M $100.2M | $51.66M

Note: Although we have completed and stabilized 2 new apartment projects in the past 3 years.
We have purchased and rehabbed more than 1500 units of existing workforce housing
apartments in CA with a total capitalization of over value of $500 Million which are not included in

the above table.
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REFERENCES

GOSPEL CENTER
RESCUE MISSION

Emergency Lodging - New Hope Family Shelter - New Life Addiction Treatment Program - Hope Housing
Representative Payee - Hope Learning Center - Homeless Thrift Store —Recuperative Care - Gleason House Medical Clinic

May 27, 2020

Subject: Letter of Recommendation
To Whom It May Concern:

[ am writing this letter of recommendation for Visionary Home Builders of California, Inc. in
support of their intent to build affordable housing in San Joaquin County via a successful
Request Eor Proposal (RFP).

Vistonary Home Builders of California is a passionate and committed non-profit agency creating
affordable housing option to residents of San Joaquin County. Their past community
developments which include over 1,400 multi-family units and 900 single family homes are
outstanding and award winning. I have personally inspected their properties and rate them
as the best run and maintained in the County! Additionally, Visionary Home Builders of
California works with local social service agencies like the Gospel Center Rescue Mission to
provide valuable resources to our residents and surrounding neighborhood community members.

[ highly recommend Visionary Home Builders of California to be the selected agency for this
RFP and be given the opportunity to continue to develop affordable housing in San Joaquin
County. Please let me know if you need any additional information by contacting me at 209-
405-9737 (cell) or wrichardson@gcrms.org .

Sincerely,

Wayne G. Richardson, CFRE
Chief Executive Officer

X
GUIDESTAR

ATINUM

445 S. San Joaquin St., Stockton, CA 95203 (209) 466-2138 - www.gcrms.org - info@gcrms.org
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REFERENCES

ELCONCILIO

May 29, 2020
Re: Letter of Support for Visionary Home Builders

To whom it may concern,

[ am writing this letter of support for Visionary Home Builders (VHB) of California and their
on-going efforts developing and managing affordable housing throughout the Central Valley.

Visionary Home Builders is a highly respected leader in the construction and management
of affordable housing. El Concilo has provided daycare services at various sites within their
portfolio for many years. Carol’s strong vision and core values providing quality housing is
embedded in the culture at Visionary. Her staff demonstrate those same ethics consistently
on a daily bases by providing on-site support services and regular outreach to the
community. The organization is rich with mission driven enthusiasm that is reflected in the
care and upkeep of the communities, their facilities and most importantly, their residents.

Sincerely,

)zf 2 A
Jose Rodngue

President/CEQ
El Concilio

29



REFERENCES

BBVA

May 27, 2020

Subject: Letter of Support
To Whom It May Concern:

I am writing this letter of support for Visionary Home Builders of California, Inc. (“VHB”) in
support of their intent to build affordable housing in San Joaquin County via a successful
Request for Proposal (RFP).

Visionary Home Builders of California is a passionate and committed non-profit agency creating
affordable housing option to residents of San Joaquin County. Their past community
developments which include over 1,400 multi-family units and 900 single family homes are
outstanding and award winning. VHB is a valued client of BBVA and a trusted partner in our
affordable housing and community development efforts in the San Joaquin Valley.

I strongly support Visionary Home Builders of California to be the selected agency for this RFP
and be given the opportunity to continue to develop affordable housing in San Joaquin County.
Please let me know if you need any additional information by contacting me at 209-471-4829
(cell) or john.chan@bbva.com.

John Chan
SVP & Director of Community Development Capital
BBVA USA
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Housing Authority

of Stanislaus County

Visionary Home Builders of California, Inc.
315 N San Joaquin Street

Stockton, CA 95202

209.466 6811

www visionaryhomebuilders.org

Stanislaus Regional
Housing Authority

1701 Robertson Rd
Modesto, CA 95351

209.557 2000
http://www _stancoha_org
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Carol J. Ornelas
CEO

209.466.6811
clomelas@yvisionaryhomebuilders org

Jim Kruse Deputy
Director
209.557.2002

JKruse@stancoha.gov

Stanislaus Regional Housing Authority
ALPINE | AMADOR | CALAVERAS | INYO | MARIPOSA
MONO | STANISLAUS | TUOLUMNE COUNTIES



- Visionary

il 4 Home Building Homes, Strengthening Communities

of CALIFORNIA

May 28, 2020

Affordable Rental Housing RFP
County of Tuolumne (DD Housing Division

2 South Green Street
Sonora, CA 95370

RE:  Commitment Letter for On-Site Resident Services
Affordable Rental Housing RFP ;
20080 Cedar Road North '
241 N San Joaquin St
Stockton, CA 95202

To Whom It May Concern;

We at Visionary believe that making the community a betier place is just as important as building a home.
We support our residents with the resources they need to be good neighbors and members of a greater
community.

Visionary begins with housing, but goes far beyvond to strengthen the lives of the our residents. Whether
it’s cducational suppont, a financial litcracy program or health carc education, Visionary continuously
secks opportunities to provide additional suppoit whenever possible.

Visionary provides Resident Services formany of the sites we've developed and manage. Services fall
into four programs areas; Economic Development, Education, Community, and Health & Wellness.

Visionary Home Builders is committed to providing Residents Services Un-Site if selected. Services will
be provided based on the needs of the community and any comm itments made part of the MOU with the
County.

Below is a list of the type and frequency of services typically associated with a commitment from
Visionary.

EXAMPLE:

—_—

To provide resident services to development:
Visionary will provide 12 hours a week of resident services for a total of 624 hours
annually to the residents of the 75-unit ~ development. This level of services is
equivalent to a .26 FTE commitment.
The annual dollar amount for this position is $18.003
The Resident Service Coordinator responsibilities are, but are not limited to:

a. Provide tenanis with information about available service in the community.

b. Assist tenants to access service through referral and advocacy.

¢. Maintain the Resident Council

o]

= S

I e e e e e e e e e scesacaa |
tel 209.466.6811 - 315 N. San Joaquin 5t. -+ Stockton,CA 95202 - www.VisionaryHomeBuilders.org
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d. Organizing community-building and leadership
Organizing tenant activity '
. Manage and utilize volunteers to meet the program and services needs of the
residents.
g. Establish and maintain partnerships with relevant organizations and individuals
with an emphasis on providing on-site to residenis and the community.
5. Visionary commits that services will be provided for a 15-year period.
6. Visionary commits that services will be available to tenants of the project free of charge.

I certify that [ am authorized to legally act on the applicant’s behalf, certify and guarantee, under penalty

of perjury, that services provided, as requested, will be available within 6 months of the project’s placed-

in-service date, of regular and ongoing nature, and provide to tenants for a period of at least 15 years, fiee
of charge (cxcept for day carc services or any charges required by law) consistent with TCAC regulation

scction 10325(c)(4)(B).

‘ol J. Ornelas
President, CEO !
Visionary Home Builders of California, Inc. i
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EXHIBIT A

VISIONARY HOME BUILDERS
OF CALIFORNIA, INC.
AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AND
INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

DECEMBER 31, 2018
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Board of Directors
Visionary Home Builders of California Stockton,
California

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Visionary Home Builders of California, a non-
profit public benefit corporation, and subsidiaries, which comprise the consolidated statement of financial position as of
December 31, 2018, and the related consolidated statements of activities, funclional expenses, and cash flows for the
year then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation, and
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to
financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States.
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to abtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the Organization's preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Organization's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

-1-



Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of Visionary
Home Builders of California, Inc. and Subsidiaries, as of December 31, 2018, and the results of its operations, changes in net assets, and its
cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Other Matters

Other Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a whole. The accompanying supplementary
information shown on pages 24 to 33 is presented for purposes of additional analysis as required by Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations
(CFR) Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards and the Multi-Family
Housing Asset Management Handbook issued by the U.S Department of Agriculture, Office of the Inspector General and is also not a required
part of the financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing
procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such
information directly to the underlying accounting and ather records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements
themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our
opinion, the information is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the financial statements as a whole.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued a report dated July 31, 2019 on our consideration of Visionary Home
Builders of California, Inc. and Subsidiaries’ internal cantrol over financial reporting and on cur tests of its compliance with certain provisions of
laws, regulations, contracts, grant agreements, and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal
control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over
financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards
in considering Visionary Home Builders of California, Inc. and Subsidiaries' internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

JCAW?; )g (Bnens, m’ﬁwﬁﬁmgm 1 8casmson

Stockton, California July
31, 2019
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VISIONARY HOME BUILDERS OF CALIFORNIA, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
{A Nonprofit Corporation)

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL
POSITION
December 31, 2018

ASSETS

Current assets:

Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,108,775
Accounts receivable, net 1,729,046
Interest receivable - current portion 601,252
Property held for sale 8,750,000
Development projects in progress - current portion (Note 4) 325,679
Prepaid expenses 295,870
Depaosits 12,899
Totat current assets 3 12,831,622

Nen-current assets:
Restricted cash - reserve for replacement

8 1,014,395

Restricted cash - operating reserve 187,747
Restricted cash - sinking fund 76,350
Restricted cash - resident savings 11,919
Restricted cash - tenant security deposits 189,191
Interest receivable - net of current portion 669,862
Note receivable (Note 5) 513,000
Development projects in progress (Note 4) 6,813,942
Land, building and equipment, net 12,831,722
Investment in limited partnership (Note 15) 2,405,001
Total non-current assets $ 24723129
Total assets 5 37,554,751

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Current liabilities:
Notes payable - current portion (Note 6)

$ 11,903,987

Accounts payable and accrued expenses 668,320
Prepaid rent 16,027
Deferred revenue - current pertion (Note 11) 208,196
Accrued interest - current partion 38,369
Tenant security depasits 172,994

Line of credit (Note 7}
Total current liabilities

Non-current liabitities:
Notes payable - net of current portion (Note 6)

736,215

$ 13,746,108

¥ 12,575,186

Accrued interest - net of current portion {Note 6) 3,677,563

Deferred revenue - net of current portion {Note 11) 1,464,376
Total non-current liabjlities 3 17,817,125
Total liabilities ) 31,363,233

Commitments & contingencies (Note 10)

Net assets:

Without donor restrictions $ 6,191,518

Total net assets 3 6,181,518
Total liabifities and net assets $ 37,554,751

See Notes to the Financial Statements.
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VISIONARY HOME BUILDERS OF CALIFORNIA, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF
ACTIVITIES

For the Year Ended December 31, 2018

Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted
Now Now Now
Without Donor With Donor With Donor
Restrictions Restrictions Restrictions Total
Support and revenue:
Grant and donation income 3 573,479 $ - $ - $ 573,479
Sales 229,184 - - 229,184
Golf tournament 54,347 - - 54,347
Rental income 2,176,265 - - 2,176,265
Cther income 131,907 - - 131,907
[nsurance proceeds 25,000 - - 25,000
Management fees - asset
management, & property management 1,018,215 - - 1,018,215
Debt forgiveness 20,844 - - 20,844
Gain on sale of project 233,735 - - 233,735
Interest income 1,271,201 - - 1,271,201
Total support and revenue $ 5734177 _$ - $ - $ 5734177
Expenses:
Program services:
Asset management 3 109,957 . - $ 109,957
Property management 625,215 - - 625,215
Housing counseling 203,052 - - 203,052
Housing development 1,401,124 - - 1,401,124
Rental operations 3,253,502 - - 3,253,502
Supporting services:
Management and general 870,882 - - 870,882
Fundraising 30,704 - - 30,704
Total expenses $ 6494436 S - 3 - § 6494436
Changes in net assets $ (760,258) § - $ - $  (760,258)
Net assets, beginning of year, as previously stated 5,948 831 802,945 200,000 6,951,776
Reclassification to comply with ASU 2016-14 (Note 8) 1,002,945 (802,945) (200,000) -
Net assets, beginning of year, as restated $ 6951776 _§ - $ - $ 6951776
Net assets, end of year 3 6191518 _$ - $ - $- 5,191,518

See Notes to the Financial Statements.
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VISIONARY HOME BUILDERS OF CALIFORNIA, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
(A Nonprofit Corporation)
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH
FLOWS L
For the Year Fnded December 31, 2018 P

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Change in net assets $ (760,258) |
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets E
to net cash (used in) operating activities ]
ltems not requiring the use of cash:

Depreciation and amortization 554,740
Gain on project disposition ‘ (233,735}
Debt forgiveness (20,844)
Accrued interest (635,007}
Deferred grant revenue recognition (209,196}

Changes in assets and liabilities:
(Increase) decrease in:

Restricted cash - tenant security deposits (95,708)
Restricted cash - resident savings (1,356}
Accounts receivable 312,290

Interest receivable (1,271,114}
Property held for sale {8,363,788)
Other assels (208,297}

increase (decrease) in;

Accounts payable and accrued expenses 184,811

Due to related parties (149,662}
Prepaid rent 8,460

Tenant security deposits

83,268

Net cash (used in) operating activities 5
10,805,397
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of fixed assets % {3,920)
Proceeds from sale of project 1,075,000
Net decrease in development projects in progress . 5,229,151
Note receivable issued 362,771
Withdrawals from sinking fund 112
Deposits to operating reserves (16,047)
Withdrawals from operating reserves 40,166
Deposits to replacement reserves (55,110}
Withdrawals from replacement reserves 10,840
Investment in limited partnerships 66.666
Net cash provided by investing activities $ 6,699,629
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from issuing notes payable $ 9,621,500
Net proceeds frem {payments on) line of credit {686,715)
Principal payments on notes payable (5,408,094)
Repayment of related party note
9,955
)
Net cash provided by financing activities $ 3516,738
(Decrease} in cash $ {589,032)
Cash, beginning 1,698,807
Cash, ending $ 1109775
SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION
Cash payments for:
Interest $ 571,864
Income taxes $ 12,000

See Notes to Financial Statements.



VISIONARY HOME BUILDERS OF CALIFORNIA, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NCTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2018

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

ORGANIZATION

Visionary Home Builders of California, Inc. (VHB), formerly known as Asociacion Campesina "Lazarus Cardenas” (ACLC), is a
nonprofit corporation formed in 1983, lts missieon is to provide affordable hausing for low-income families. VHB develops and
seils single family homes to low-income families. The buyers in most cases receive some financial assistance in purchasing
their homes. VHB also is the developer of affordable multi-family apartment projects, some of which qualify for federal and/or
state (ow-Income housing tax credits. VHB recaives a development fee for its work. Projects ars funded partially with low or no
interest loans and grants obtained through federal, state and local government agencies,

EBASIS OF ACCOUNTING
The accompanying consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting in accordance
with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles,

PRINCIPLES OF CONSOLIDATION

These financial statements consolidate the statements of Visionary Home Builders of California, Inc. (VHB), Villa de San
Joagquin {a wholly owned RD 514 praject), Delta Plaza Apartments LP dba Delta Plaza Apartments, Grant Village Associates
LP dba Grant Village Townhomes, and Sutter Vilis SJC Holding Company LLC. VHB owns 100% of the other entities, Inter-
organization and subsidiary organization accounts and transactions have been eliminated in the censolidation.

SUPPORT FROM GOVERNMENT AGENCY GRANTS AND PUBLIC SUPPORT

Grants and other contributions of cash and cther assets are reported as femporarily restricted support if they are received with
donor stipuiations that fimit the use of the donated assets. When a donor restriction expires, that is, when a sfipulated fime
restriction ends or purpese of restriction is accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net
assets and reparted in the statement of activities as net assets released from restrictions. The government and agency grants
are on a cost-reimbursement basis. Permanently restricted net assets are net assets subject to donor-impaosed stipulations that
they be maintained permanently by the Organization. Generally, the donors of these assets permit the Organization to use al
or part of the income sarned on any related investments for general or specific purposes.

CASH

VHB considers all cash accounts without significant withdrawa! restrictions to be cash eguivalents, For the statement of cash
flows, the organization excludes restricted cash. At December 31, 2018, the Organization had $1,019,875 on depaosit in excess
of federally insured limits.
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VISIONARY HOME BUILDERS OF CALIFORNIA, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

DEPRECIATION
Depreciation of property and equipment is computed principaily using the straight-ine method aver the following
estimated useful lives:

Office equipment 5 years
Buiiding 39 years
Improvements 15 years

ESTIMATES

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reperted amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the consolidated financial statements and the reported ameunts of revenues and
expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

ALLOCATION OF EXPENSES

VHB allocates its expenses on & functional basis among its varicus programs and supporiing services. Expenses that can be
identified with a specific program are allocated directly according fo their natural classification. Other expenses that are
commean to several functions are allocated among the programs benefitad.

INCOME TAX
The Corporation is exempt from federal income tax under Section 501(c) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code and state income
tax under Section 23701d of the California Revenue and Taxation Code.

The Organization's tax filings are subject to audit by various taxing authorities. The Organization's federal tax returns for 2016,
2017 and 2018 remain open to examination by the Internal Revenue Service; state income tax returns for 2015, 2016, 2017
and 2018 are open to examination. In evaluating the Organization’s tax provisions and accruals, management believes that its
estimates are appropriate based on current facts and circumstances.

DEVELOPMENT PROJECTS IN PROGRESS
Development projects in progress is carried at cost but is analyzed annually to determine that upon completion, the costs plus
normal profit will be realized,

-8




VISIONARY HOME BUILDERS OF CALIFORNIA, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TC CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

NEW ACCOUNTING PRONCUNCEMENTS

In August 2016, FASB issued ASU 2016-14, Not-for-Profit Entities (Toplc 958): Presentation of Financial Statements of Not-for-
Profit Entities. ASU 2018-14 requires significant changes to the financial reporting medel of erganizations who follow the not-
for- profit reperting modsl. The changes include reducing the classes of net assets from three classes to two — net assets with
donor restrictions and net assets without donor restrictions. The ASU will also require changes in the way certain information is
aggregated and reported by VHB, including required disclosures about liquidity and availability of resources and increased
disclosuras on functional expenses. The new standard is effective for VHB’s year ending December 31, 2018 and thereafter
and must be applied on a retrospective basis. VHB adopted the ASU effective January 1, 2018. Adoption of the ASU did result
in any reclassifications or restatements to net assets or changes in net assets.

In Nevember 2018, Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued ASU 2016-18, Restricted Cash, a consensus of the
FASB Emerging Issues Task Force. ASU 2016-18 requires an entity to include amounts generally described as restricted cash
and resfricted cash equivalents, along with cash and cash equivalents when reconciling beginning and ending balances on the
statement of cash flows. ASU 2016-18 is effective for nonpubiic business entities for annual reporting periods beginning after
December 15, 2018, with retrospective application and disclosure, Early adopticn of ASU 2016-18 is permitted. The
requirements of this statement are effective for the project for the year ending December 31, 2019. VHB is currently evaluating
the impact of this statement.

In February 2016, FASE issued ASU 2016-02 Leases. ASU 2016-02 requires entities to recognize all leased assefs as assets
on the balance sheet with corrasponding liability resulting in a gross up of the balance sheet. Entities will also be required to
present additional disclosures regarding the nature and extent of ieasing activities, ASU 2016-02 is effective for nonpublic
business entities for the annuai reparting pericd beginning after December 31, 2018. The requirements of this statement are
effective for the project for the year ending Dacember 3%, 2019, VHB has not evaluated the impact of this statement,

In May 2014, FASB issued ASU 2014-09, Revenue from Centract with Customer (Topic 606). This ASU establishes principles
for reporting useful informaticn to users of financial statements about the nature, amount, timing, and uncertainty of revenue
and cash flows arising from the enlity’s contracts with customers, particulariy, that an entity recognizes revenue to depict the
transfer of promised goods or services to customers in an amount that reflects the consideration to which the entity expects to
be entifled in exchange for those goods or services. The requirements of this statement are effective for the project for the
year ending December 31, 2018, VHB is in the precess of evaluating the impact of this statement and potential effects on the
financial statements, if any.
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VISIONARY HOME BUILDERS OF CALIFORNIA, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TQ CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {Continued)

Classification of Net Assets
Net assets of the Corporation are classified based on the presence or absence of donor- impesed restrictions. Net assets are
comptised of two groups as follows:

Net Assets Without Donor Restrictions — Amounts that are not subject to usage restrictions based on donor-imposed
requiremenis, This class also includes assets previously restricled where restrictions have expired or been met.

Net Assets with Donor Restrictions — Assets subject to usage limitations based on donor- imposed or grantor restrictions,
These restrictions may be temporary or may be based on a particular use. Restrictions may be met by the passage of
time or by actions of the Corporation. Certain restrictions may need to be maintained in perpetuity,

Earnings related to restricted net assets will be included in net assets without donor- restrictions unless otherwise specifically
required to be included in donor-restricted net assets by the donor or by applicable state law.

Eunctional Allocation of Expenses
Expenditures incurred in connection with the Corporatien's oparations have been summarized as follows:

Program Services $5,502,850

NOTE 2. DATE OF MANAGEMENT'S REVIEW

In preparing the financial statements, management has evaluated events and transactions for potential recognition or
disclosure through July 31, 2019, the date the financial statements were availabie to be issued.
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VISIONARY HOME BUILDERS OF CALIFORNIA, INC. AND

SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TG CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 3. CAPITALIZED INTEREST/INTEREST EXPENSE

Project costs and land held for development are stated at the lower of cost or market. VHB capitalizes interest and property
taxes during the development and construction phase. For the year ending December 31, 2018, VHB capitalized $145,899 of
interest. At Gecember 31, 2018, VHB has a total of $1,488,407 in caplitalized Interest costs relating to project development and
construction. For the year ending December 31, 2018, VHB recognized

$60,504 in interest expense on the following activities:

Villa de San Joaquin rental cperations

Office building
Keliey Drive Triplex/Daycare
Emerald Pointe I

NOTE 4. DEVELOPMENT PROJECTS IN PROGRESS

Development projects in progress consist of the following projects:

Single-Family Units:
Tierra del Sol
Pock Lane - Windstone
Total singie-family units

Multi-Family Units:
Villa Pristine
Cedar Gardens
Simbad
Adobe Hacienda
Grant Viflage
Hunter Street
Harvest Gardens
VCOR Grandview
Villa de San Joaquin
Whispering Pines
Valley Vista
Oak L.eaf Meadows

Total multi-family units

Total development projects in
progress

$ 7,698
44,292
5,467
3,047
$ 80,504
Current Non-Current Total
$ 11,328 - $ 11,328
- 2,374,408 2,374,408
3 11,328 2374408 % 2,385,736
$ - 950,000 $ 950,000
- 2,000 2,000
217,043 - 217,043
97,308 - 97,308
- 610 610
- 3,116,167 3,116,167
- 11,150 11,150
- 747 747
- 1,433 1,433
- 1,000 1,000
- 87,381 87,381
- 269,046 269,046
$ 314,351 4439534 § 4,753,885
$ 325,679 6813942 § 7,139,621
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VISIONARY HOME BUILDERS OF CALIFORNIA, INC. AND
SUBSIDIARIES

NOTE 5.

NOTE 6.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTES RECEIVABLE
Detail of note receivable at December 31, 2018 is as follows:

Ceres Almond Terrace

Note receivable from Ceres Almond Terrace Associates.

The note bears compound interest at 8% with payments of

principal and interest due annually on April 1 in an amount

equal to “surplus cash” from the project. The remaining

balance of principal and interest is due October 2034. $ 513,000

NOTES PAYABLE
Visionary Home Builders of California, Inc.
Development - Single Family Units:

Pock Lane - Windstone
Note payable to City of Stockton, at 3% interest. Principal

and interest due August 2009. $ 685,000

Note payable to City of Stockton, at 3% interest. Principal

and interest due April 2010. 730,000
$ 1,415,000

Total single-family $ 1,415,000

Development — Multi-Family Units:

Villa Pristine (Fresno)

Note payable to Affordable Luxury Homes, at 0%

interest, secured by real property and due upon

placement of permanent financing. Principal due on $ 200,000
sale.

Note payable to Bank of Agriculture and Commerce, at
4.75% interest. Monthly principal and interest payments
are $10,000. Note matures in December 2017, 170,504

$ 370,504



VISIONARY HOME BUILDERS OF CALIFORNIA, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 6. NOTES PAYABLE

Kelley Drive [ Salters Drive

Note payable to City of Stockton, Housing & Redevelopment

at 3% interest. Principal and

interest were due September 1998, $ 20,000

Note payable to Farmers & Merchants Bank, at 6.25% interest, secured
by deed of trust, monthly payments
of $528 through May 2021. 51,254

Note payable te City of Stockton, Mousing & Redevelopment at 3% interest,
secured by real property.
Principal and interest due April 2031,

207,461

3 278,715
Church Straet
Note payable to Bank of Stockton at 8% interest, secured by a desd
of trust and assignment of rents. Manthly principal and interest
payments are $731.
Nate matures June 2037. $ 88,406
Note payable due to City of Stockton, Housing & Redevelopment at 3%
interesi, Principal and interest
is due October 2026, 300,799

Non-interest bearing note payable to San Joaquin County
Community Development. Principal due October 2061.

147,710

$ 536.915
Villa Isabella
Note payable to City of Stockton, at 3% interest. Principal and
interest due in 2068. $ 1,804,100
840 N Hunter
Note payable 1o Northern California Community Loan Fund,
at 4.8125% interest. The loan matures May 2021, $ 1867413
Simbad
Note payable to Housing Trust Silicon Vallay,
The loan matures June 2019. $ 270,000
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VISIONARY HOME BUILDERS OF CALIFORNIA, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 6. NOTES PAYABLE

Hunter Sfreet
Note payable to HCD at 3% annual interest.

$ 100,000
Note payabie to City of Stockton at 3% interest,
The loan matures 55 years from the issuance date
of the occupancy permit. 350,000
3 450,000
Tatal multi-family § 5377647
Existing - Multi Family Units:
Villa de San Jeaquin
Nete payable to Rural Economic and Community Development, at 1% annual interest,
secured by property, monthly payments
of $8,037 through May 2027, $ 674,637
Grant Village Townhomes
Note payabie to City of Stockton, at 0% annual interest,
secured by property. Principal due April 2059, 3 522,110
Total existing multi-family projects ) 1,196,747
Other Projects:
Kelley Drive — Daycare Facility
Non-interest bearing note payable to City of Stacklon. Principal due
March 2035, and may be forgiven if the project meets requiremenis. $ 354,356
Note payable to US Bank National Assaciation, at 3% interest,
and due February 2021, $ 350,000
Note payable to Bank of Agriculture & Commerce, at 4.5% interest,
and due September 2020, $ 93,290
Total ather projects 3 797,646
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VISIONARY HOME BUILDERS OF CALIFORNIA, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 6. NOTES PAYABLE

Office Building/Equipment:

Note payable to Bank of Agriculture and Commerce, variable interest, 5.13% at December

31, 2018, This loan calls for monthiy principal and interest payments of $3,873 and Is

collateralized by an

office building. The nole matures December 2023, 3 607,941

Total notes payable -
Visionary Home Builders of Califernia, Inc. $§ 9394081

Delta Plaza

Note payable to the Califernia Department of Housing and Community

Development, California Housing Rehabilitation Program (CHRP). Interest

is accrued at 3% simpie interest per year. The project pays the interest if

residual receipts are available. If residual receipts are not available, the

project can request a deferral of the interest payment. Ali principal and

deferred interest is due in the year 2042. The note is secured by a deed of

trust and a regulatory

agreement on the project. Accrued interest on this

note at December 31, 2018 was $703,340. $1,050,000

Non-interest bearing note payable to the Redevelopment Agency of the City

of Stockton with the principal due

in the year 2029, The note is secured by a deed of trust on the project. Prior

interest payments due before the note was converted to non-interast bearing

were not made as scheduled, Accrued interest on this note at

December 31, 2018 was $15,435. 479,318

Total Delta Plaza $ 1529319

Vintage Plaza
Note payable due to City of Stockton, Housing & Redevelopment at 3% interest, secured
by real property. All principal and deferred interest is due July 2067. Accrued interest on
this
note at December 31, 2018 was $599,427, $ 2,603,725

Affordable Housing Program note payable, at 0% interest. Principal

due in the year 2041. 233,448
Total Vintage Plaza $ 2837173



VISIONARY HOME BUILDERS OF CALIFORNIA, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSQOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 6. NOTES PAYABLE
Grant Vilfage

Note payable to Bank of America. This is an "Affordable Housing Program”

lean and bears no interest. The note is secured by a deed of frust on the

preperty. Maturity is in

2057. $ 160,000

Note payable tc City of Stockion (HOME) in the amount

of § 900,000. Interest is accrued at 7.02% simple inferest per year. Annual
paymenis are required if the project generates net cash flow as defined in the loan
agreements. All unpaid principal and acorued interest is due in the year 2054, The
note is secured by a deed of trust on the property. Accrued interest on this note at
December 31, 2018 was $1,307,646.

Non-interest bearing note payable to the City of Stockton (CDGB) in the amount of
$486,200. Annual payments are required if the project generates net cash flow as

defined in the loan agreements. All unpaid principal and accrued interest is due in
the year 2054. The note is secured by a deed

900,000
of trust and a regulatory agreement on the property. 486,200
Total Grant Village $ 1,546,200
Harvest Gold

Note payable due to Heritage Bank of Commerce, at 5.5% annual

interest. The loan matures October 2020 Accrued interest on this note at

December 31, 2018

was $39,360. $ 8,312,500

Note payable to Cedar Gardens, Inc., at 5% annuai interest

The loan matures January 2019, 859,000

Total Harvest Gold $ 9,171,500
Total Consolidated Notes Payabie $24479173

Annual maturities on consolidated long-term debt during the next five years are as follows:
2019 $ 11,903,987
2020 162,246
2021 173,275
2022 122,205
2023 122,398
Thereafter 11,995,062

$ 24479173
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VISIONARY HOME BUILDERS OF CALIFORNIA, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 7. LINE OF CREDIT

VHE has a $250,000 line of credit from Bank of Agriculture and Commerce. This line of credit is used for predevelopment for
VCOR - Grandview and bears interest at a rate of 5.25%. This line of credit matures November 30, 2019 at which time any
remaining principal and interest is due. At December 31, 2018, the outstanding balance on this line of credit was

$207,504.

VHB has a $250,000 line of credit from Bank of Agriculture and Commerce. This line of credit is used for predevelopment for the
850 N Hunter Street project and bears interest at a rate of 5.25%. This line of credit matures December 30, 2019 at which time
any remaining principal and interest is due. At December 31, 2018, the cutstanding balance on this line of credit was $248,7114.

VHB has a $280,00C line of credit from Bank of Agriculiure and Commerce. This fine of credit is used for predevelopment for
Villa De San Joaquin and Hunter and bears interest at a rate of 5.25%. This line of credit matures November 20, 2019 at which
time any remaining principal and interest is due. At December 31, 2018, the outstanding balance on this line of credit was
$280,000.

NOTE 8. CHANGE IN NET ASSET CLASSIFICATIONS

Before adoption of ASU 2016-14, net assets were originally reperted as restricted for the following purposes at
December 31, 2017:

Villa de San Joaquin $ 802,945
Diamond Cove [l 200,000
Total net assets with restrictions $ 1.002945

As the Organization has adopted ASU 2016-14 for the year ended December 31, 2018, all net assets have been classified as
net assets without donor restrictions at both December 31, 2017 and 2018 as they did not mest the criteria to be classified as
net assets with donor restrictions,

A7-



VISIONARY HOME BUILDERS OF CALIFORNIA, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 9. LIQUIDITY AND AVAILABILITY OF FINANCIAL ASSETS

The Organization monitors its liquidity so that it is able meet operating needs and other contractual commitments while
maximizing the investment of its excess operaling cash. The Organization has the following financial assets that could readily be
made available within one year of the balance sheet date to fund expenses without limitations:

Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,100,775
Accounts receivable, net 1,729,046
Interest receivable — current 601,252
Property held for sale 8,750,000

$ 12,190,073

In addition to these financial assets available to meet general expenditures over the year, the Organization has various lines of
credil as described in Note 7.

NOTE 10. COMMITMENTS & CONTINGENCIES

VHB is a general pariner, developer, or both in several partnerships that have operating and other iypes of guarantees relating
to the development and operation of these projects. These guarantees may include funding various guarantees including
construction credit adjustments on operating deficits, Although management does not expect to have to fund these guarantees
prior to their expiration, the total of these operating guarantees at December 31, 2018 is approximately $1,370,000.

NOTE 11. DEFERRED REVENUE

Vintage Plaza was awarded by the California Tax Credit Allocation Committee an American Recovery and Reinvestment Act
of 2009 Section 1602 Conditional Grant Agreement for

$3,317.944 in exchange for the partnership exchanging its federal low income housing tax credits awarded to the project. The
Partnership must comply with all the terms of the Conditional Grant which is secured by a conditional deed of trust on the
project during the filteen-year compliance period. The project must be aperated within the conditions set forth in the grant
agreement and all or part of the grant may be subject to recapture if the grant is not complied with during the compliance
period, The grant aiso has a recorded regulatory agreement it must abide by. The grant will be recorded as deferred revenue
and annually a portion will be recognized as income. At December 31, 2018 deferred revenue amounted to

$1,673,572.

-18-



VISIONARY HOME BUILDERS OF CALIFORNIA, INC. AND
SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSCLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 12. OPERATING LEASES

VHB has entered into various lease commitments relating to office equipment and a vehicle. The leases expire between August
2020 and January 2021. VHB is required to maintain insurance on all leased equipment as well as pay all applicable taxes.
Rent and lease expense for the year ending December 31, 2018 was $36,563.

The following is a schedule of non-cancelable future minimum lease payments required under the operating leasas:

Year ending December 31,

2019 $ 25966
2020 22,972
2021 18,780

$ 67,718
NOTE 13. PENSION PLAN

VHB has a 401(k) defined contribution employae benefit plan which became effective on November 1, 2002, Under the plan,
empioyees could defer up to 15% of their salary. Pursuant to an amendment dated March 17, 2010, employees may defer as
much as they choose, subject to federal limits,

Effective May 1, 2007, an amendment to the pian was implemented which allows the Organization, subject to certain
limitations, to make discretionary matches to employee contributions. Total employer contributions in 2018 were $25,592.

NOTE 14. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Harvest Gold was sold for $14,628,000 in March 2019 resulting in an approximate gain of

$2,746,700 and $8,312,500 of debt being paid off. 5 Simbad single family lots were sold for

$230,00C in April 2019 resulting in an approximate gain of $21,200 and $270,000 of debt being paid off. VHB received
contributions totaling $669,044 in May 2018 frorm Cedar Gardens, which is expected to be a one-fime event due to a change in
HUD policy. The construction loan for Oakleaf Meadows closed in May 2019.

NOTE 15, INVESTMENT IN LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

The Organization has recorded its .01% general partnership interests in Vintage Plaza Partnership, L.P., Emerald Point
Associates, Eighth Strest Housing L.P., Tracy Mountain View Associates, L.P., Wastgate Community Associates L.P., Villa
Montacito Associates, |..P., and Chateau De Lyon Associates, L.P. The Organization uses its cost basis for accounting of these
partnerships.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL
OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND
OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

To the Board of Directors

Visionary Home Builders of California, Inc. (A Nonprofit
Corporation)

Stockton, California

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of
the United States, the financial statements of Visionary Home Builders of California, Inc. {a nonprofit corporation), which
comprise the consolidated statement of financial position as of December 31, 2018, and the related consolidated
statements of activities, and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements, and
have issued our report thereon dated July 31, 2019.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered Visionary Home Builders of California,
Inc.'s internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the Organization's internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the
effectiveness of Visionary Home Builders of California, Inc.'s internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or employess,
in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, misstatements on a timely
basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in intetnal control, such that there is a
reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's financial statements will not be prevented, or detected
and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control
that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section and was
not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies.
Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be
material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

-20-




Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Visionary Home Builders of California, Inc.'s financial statements are free of material
misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements,
noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an
opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The
results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or ather matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing
Standards.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and the results of that testing, and
not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the organization's internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the organization’s intemal contral and compliance. Accordingly,
this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

j&wm? Hiommini, m"fmiﬁmw 7 0clomasn.

Stockton, California July
31, 2019
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON
COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE TO
EACH MAJOR PROGRAM

AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
COMPLIANCE REQUIRED BY THE
UNIFORM GUIDANCE

To the Board of Directors

Visionary Home Builders of California, Inc. (A Nonprofit
Corporation)

Stockton, California

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program

We have audited Visionary Home Builders of California, Inc.'s (a nonprofit corporation) compliance with the types of
compliance requirements described in the OMB Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and material effect on
each of Visionary Home Builders of California, Inc.'s major federal programs for the year ended December 31, 2018.
Visionary Home Builders of California, Inc.'s major federal programs are identified in the summary of auditor's results
section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs.

Management's Responsibility

Management is respensible for compliance with federal statutes, regulations, and the terms and conditions of its federal
awards applicable to its federal programs.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of Visionary Home Builders of California, Inc.’s major
federal programs based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above. We conducted our audit
of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the
United States; and the audit requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative
Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance). Those standards and
the Uniferm Guidance require that we plan and perform the audit 1o obtain reasonable assurance about whether
noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect
on a major federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about Visionary Home
Builders of California, Inc.’s compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered
necessary in the circumstances.

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each major federal program.
However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of Visionary Home Builders of California, Inc.'s compliance.
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Opinion on Each Major Federal Program

In our opinion, Visionary Home Builders of California, Inc. complied, in all material respects, with the types of compliance requirements
referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major federal programs for the year ended December 31, 2018,

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance

Management of Visionary Home Builders of California, Inc. is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control over
compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above. In planning and performing our audit of compliance, we considered
Visionary Home Builders of California, Inc.’s internal control over compliance with the types of requirements that could have a direct and
material effect on each major federal program to determine the auditing procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose
of expressing an opinion on compliance for each major federal program and to test and report on internal control over compliance in
accordance with the Uniform Guidance, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinicn on the effectiveness of internal control over
compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of Visionary Home Builders of California, Inc.'s internal control
over compliance.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control aver compliance does not allow management
or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and carrect, nencompliance with a type of
compliance requirement of a federal program on a timely basis. A maferial weakness in infernal control over compliance is a deficiency, or
combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a
type of compliance requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant
deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with a type of
compliance requirement of a federal program that is less severe than a material weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important
enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section and was not
designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did
not identify any deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses
may exist that have not been identified.

The purpose of this report on intemal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over compliance
and the results of that testing based on the requirements of the Uniform Guidance. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other
purpose.

This report is intended for the information of the board of directors, management and federal awarding agencies, and is not intended to be and
should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

Lehuncts, Hisnnisi, iitiongo. { 0tmson

Stockton, California July
31, 2019
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VISIONARY HOME BUILDERS OF CALIFORNIA, INC.
(A Nonprofit Corporation)

SCHEDULE OF FEDERAL AWARDS
For the Year Ended December 31, 2018

Federal Grantor/ Agency or Federal
Pass-through Grantor Pass-Through CFDA Federal
Program Title Number Number Expenditure
s
Department of Treasury
Rural Community Assistance Corporation
National Foreclosure Mitigation Counseling
NRC:21.000 PL110-289:95X1350 $ 30,000
Total Department of Treasury $ 30,000
Department of
Agriculture Rural
Development
Rental Assistance 10.427
: $ 184,899
Non-Cash
Villa de San
Joaquin Loan 10.405 674,637
Amount
Total Department of Agriculture $ 859,536

*Major Program
NOTES TO SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

NOTE 1. BASIS OF PRESENTATION

The schedule of expenditures of federal awards includes the federal grant — sub recipient activities of
Visionary Home Builders of California, Inc. and Subsidiaries, presented on the accrual basis of
accounting. The information in this schedule is presented in accordance with the requirements of Title 2
1J.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and
Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance.) Therefore, some amounts presented in

this schedule may differ from amounts used in the preparation of the basic financial statements.

NOTE 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Expenditures reported on the Schedule are reported on the accrual basis of accounting. Such
expenditures are recognized following the cost principles contained in the Uniform Guidance, wherein

certain types of expenditures are not allowable or are limited as to reimbursement.
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VISIONARY HOME BUILDERS OF CALIFORNIA, INC.
(A Nonprofit Corporation)

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS ANC QUESTIONED COSTS
For the Year Ended December 31, 2018

Auditor's Results

(1)
)
€)

(4)

()
(6)
)
&)
®

An ungualified report on the financial statements was issued.
No reportable conditions in internal controls were disclosed by the audit.

No instances of noncompliance which are material to the financial -
statements were disclosed during the audit.

No reportable conditions in internal controls over major programs were

. disclosed by the audit.

An unqualified report on compliance was issued.

No audit findings related to major programs were disclosed during the audit.
The major program was CFDA#10.405 Loan Guarantee.

The doliar threshold to distinguish Type A and Type B programs is $750,000.

The auditee qualified as a low risk auditee.

Findings — Financial Statements Audit

No findings related to the financlal statements which are required fo be reported in accordance with GAGAS were disclosed by

the audit.

Questioned Costs — Federal Awards

No questioned costs for major Federal awards programs were disclosed by the audit.
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1.

VISIONARY HOME BUILDERS OF CALIFORNIA, INC.

(A Nonprofit Corporation)

Supplemental Information Required by USDA, Rural Development For the Year Ended

December 31, 2018

Management Fee Calculation

Note: The following data pertains to Villa de San Joaquin, a thirty-unit apartment project wholly owned by VHB.

The management fee is based on a fee per unit occupied by tenants during the month.

Total Qualified Units
Vacancies
Total Occupied Units
Fee Per Unit

Management Fee Expense Allowed per RD Guidelines

Management fee billed and paid

Insurance Disclosure

The Entity maintains Insurance coverage as follows:

General Liability
-Aggregate
-Per Occurrence

Property Coverage — Buildings
Personal and Advertising Injury
Fidelity/Employee Dishonesty/Theft
Auto Liability

Excess Liability

Fire damage

Deductible

$ 1,000
$ 1,000

The accompanying notes are an integrat part of these
financial statements.
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$__ 45.00
$ 15345

$ 16,200

Coverage

$ 2,000,000
$ 1,000,000

$ 3,945,238
$ 1,000,000
$ 1,000,000
$ 1,000,000
$ 1,000,000
$ 300,000



VISIONARY HOME BUILDERS OF CALIFORNIA, INC.
(A Nonprofit Corporation)

Supplemental Information Required by USDA, Rural Development For the Year Ended
December 31, 2018

{Continued)

3. Return fo Owner

tn accordance with the Loan Agreement, the annual return to owner is as follows:

There is distributable incoms to the owner in the ameunt of $0 for 2018, Annua! distribution is limited to $1,800 annually.

4. Replacement Reserve Activity

Reqguired Actual
Balance — beginning of period $ 465,230 $ 514,487
Total monthly deposits 27,000 27,000
Approved withdrawals - -
Interest - -
Balance — end of period 92.2 $ 541497

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these
financial statements,
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VISIONARY HOME BUILDERS OF CALIFORNIA, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF FINANCIAL POSITICN
December 31, 2018

Visionary Home Buiiders

Visfonary Villa de Emerald Emeraid Pt. Church 5t, Villa Bounce Back
Home Buiiders __ San Joaguin Pointe {l Dayeare Triplex Isabella Hillside i Subtotal
Homeownershig
ASSETS
Current assels!
Cash and cash equivalents $ 883,537 § 4108 § 44851 % - $ 1,956 § 7¢411 § “ $ 22597 § 1,038,161
Accounts recelvable, net 2,102,188 7,854 - - 355 4,065 - 163,202 2,274,756
interest recaivable - current porlion 601,252 - - B - - - - 601,252
Property held for sale - - - - - - - - -
Development projects In pregress
current portion 325,678 - - - - - - - 325,679
Prepaid expensas 57,235 1,014 - - - 1,225 - 7,398 66,872
Ereposits 19,880 - - - . - - - 19,898
Total current assets $ 3,980,782 $ 13,077 3 44,851 _§ - § 2311 _% 8401 _§ - g 193,197 _§ 4324618
Non-current assets:
Restricted cash - reserve for replacement & - $ 541497 § 5,169 % 38472 % - 3 83,172 § - $ - 5 669,310
Restricted cash - operating reserve - - - - - 47,082 - - 47,082
Restricted cash - sinking fund - - B - - - - - -
Resiricted cash - resident savings - - - . 11,818 - - - 11,919
Restricted cash - tenant security deposils - 20,058 5,058 - 2,987 21,480 - - 48,593
Interest recaivable - het of current portion 669,862 - - - - - " - 669,862
Motes recelvable 882,098 - - - - - - - 892,089
Development projests in progress 6,813,942 - - - - - - - 6,813,942
Land, building and eqlipment, net 679,268 1,033,884 212,336 380,529 406,224 2,005,298 - - 4,717,539
Investrment in limited partnership 2405001 - : - - - - - 2,405,601
Tetal non-current assets $ 11,460,172 $ 1,505439 $ 223562 _§ 419001 _§ 421140 _§ 2,157,032 $ - 3 : _$ 18,276,347
Total assats $ 15,449,954 $ 1608516 § 268414 3 419001 _§ _ 423451 _§ 2238433 3 - 3 193,197 _$.20,600,966
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Current liabilities:
Accaunis payable and accrued expensas $ 586,061 § 10601 % 81 ¥ 1181 § 1912 § 2441 § - $ 88 % 603,176
Due to refated party 52,267 73,993 840 11,761 46,045 40,993 - - 225,899
Prepald rent - 1,671 - - - 1,511 - - 3,182
Deferred revene - current portion " - - - - - - - -
Accrued Interest - cument partion " - - - - - - - -
Tenant securlty deposits - 18,078 3,614 - 2,897 16,040 - - 34,700
Line of credit 736,218 - - - - - - - 736,215
Notes payable - ciirent porilen 2,618,969 91,141 - 21,377 . - = 2,732,487
Total current liabilities $ 3,993,512 $ 195575 $ 5266 _§ 34,319 % 50,954 _$ 55955 _§ - 3 84 _$ 4335659
Non-current liablities:
Notes payable - net of current portion $3,126,288 $ 583496 § 278,715 § 332879 § 538915 $1,804,100 § - % - $ 6,562,494
Accrued Interesl - net of current portion 768,900 - - - - 182,815 - - 51,715
Deferrad ravenue - net of curent portion - - . = - L - - -
Total hon-current liabllities $.3.805,188 $ 583498 _§ 278715 § 332879 536,915 _$ 1,986.916 3 - 3 - .8 7614208
Total liabliities $ 7,888,701 $ 779071 $ 28387C § 367208 _$ 687864 _§ 2042870 $ - $ 88 _§ 11,048 868
Net assets;
Without donor restrictions $ 7,561,263 $_ 820445 & {15556} _§ 51,703 ${164418) _§ 195563 _§ - $ 193,108  $. . 8.651.008
Total net assels $ 7,661,253 § 829445 _§ {16556) _§ 51,703 ${164,418) _§ 195563 _§ - 5 193.10& _§ B 651008
Total fiabllities and net assets $ 15449654 _$ 1,608,518 §._ 268414 _$ 419001 _§ 423451 _§ 2238433 3 - $ 193,197 _§ 20,660,968
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ASSETS

Current assats:
Cash and cash squivalents
Accounts recelvahle, net

interest receivable - current portion
Property held for saie
Development profects in progress
current porticn
Prepaid expensas
Deposits
Total curent assets

Nen-cument assets:

Resiricted cash - reserve for replacement
Restricted cash - opsrating reserve
Restricted cash - sinking fung
Restricted cash - resident savings

Resiricted cash - tenant security deposlis

Interest receivable - net of current portion
Notes receivable

Development projects in progress

Land, buiiding and equipment, net

Investment in imited parinership
Total non-current assets

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Current flabifities:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Due to related party

Prepald rent

Deferred revenue - curent portlon

Accrued interest - curren! portion

‘Tenant securliy deposits

Line of credt

Notes payakle - current portlon
Tolal current liabiliies

Nor-current liabllities:
Notes payatle - net of current porilon
Accrued Interest - net of current portion
Deferred revenue - nat of current portion
Tatal non~current liabilities

Total iabifities
Net assets:
Without donar restricions

Total net assals

Total fiabfities and net asseis

Vintage Dalta Sutter Grant Harvest
Plaza Plaza Wil Village Gold Subtetal Eliminations Total
$ 34,420 § 1,345 $ 10,090 § 8046 % 18703 § 1,108,775 - & 1,108,775
621 2,893 - 4,247 - 2,282,517 {563,471 1,728,046
)
- - - - - 601,252 - 601,252
- - - - 8,750,000 8,750,000 - 8,750,000
- - - - . 325,679 - 325,579
40,179 980 - 1,352 186,587 285,870 - 295,970
- - - - - 19,899 - 19,898
5 75230 _§ 5218 _§ 10090 _§ 13645 _§ B,956,28C _$ 13.385,092 $ 553.471 . 12,831,622
3 48,251 § 141,482 § - § 166,342 § - 3 1,014,396 § - $ 1,014,285
30,290 103,431 - 5,944 - 187,747 - 187,747
- 76,350 - - - 76,350 - 76,350
- - . - - 11,818 - 11,818
15,582 6,526 - 21,716 89,775 189,191 - 199,191
- - - - - 669,862 669,862
- - - . - 862,089 (379,080 513,000
}
- - - - - €813,942 - 6,813,842
5,421,208 660,638 - 2,032,340 - 12,831,722 - 12,831,722
- - - - - 2,405,001 - 2,405,001
_3 5515328 _§ 988436 _§ - 8§ 2222342 % 99,775 _% 25102228 $ {375,009 24,723,129
3 5590558 § 993654 _§ 10,080 § 2235987 _§ 9,056,085 _$ 38487320 g {932,570 _ 37,554,751
$ 5600 § 12081 $ - $ 5128 § 42385 § 668,320 - 5 568,320
5,869 15,518 - 180,819 114,085 542,190 (542,190 n
- 1,440 - 815 10,590 16,027 - 16,027
209,198 - . - - 208,196 209,196
- - - - 39,358 38,362 - 39,360
14,670 6,525 - 28,225 88,874 172,994 - 172,894
- - - - - 738,215 - 736,215
- - - - $171.500 11,803,987 - 11,803,987
5 235335 _§ 35534 3§ = % 214987 _$ $6.466,782 _$ 14,288.297 $ {542.180 . 13,746,108
$2,837,173 $ 1,628,319 3 - $ 1,546,200 3 - $ 12,575,186 $ - § 12,575,186
- .- 588,427.- -. --T1B7T5 - e 1,307,846 - -- B - 3,577,563 - 3,677,563
1,464,376 - - - - 1,464,376 - 4,464,376
% 4900976 _§ 2248094 _$ - % 2853846 § « _$17.6817.195 $ . . 1iB17.135
% 5136311 _§ 2283628 & - .5 3068833 _§ 92466782 _§31,805422 3 {542,180 . 81,363.233
5 454247 _§ {1,289974) % 10,090 _§ (B32846) § (410717 § 6,581,808 _$ (390,380} 3  6,181518
_$ 454247 _§ (1289974} § 10,080 _§ (832846) § (410,717 _§ 6,581,898 _§ 390,380) % 6,191,518
_5 5530558 §  $83.654 _% 10,080 § 22350887 _$§ 90866065 _$ 38487320 3 {932,570 . 37554751
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Suppert and revenue;

Grant income

Sales

Golf toumament

Rental income:

Other income

Insurance proceeds

Management fees - consulting, asset
management, & propery
management

Debf forgiveness

Gain {loss) on sale of project

Interest Income
Total support and revenue

Expensas:

Program services:
Asset managemant
Properly management
Houslng counseling
Housing deveiopment
Rental operafions

Supporting services:
Management and general
Fundraising

Total expenses

Changes in net assets

Net assets, baginning of year

Net assets, and of year

VISIONARY HOME BUILDERS OF CALIFORNIA, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF ACTIVITIES
For the Year Ended December 31, 2018

Visionary Home Bullders

Vislonary Villa de Emerald Emerald Pt. Church St. Villa Bounce Back
Heme San Joaguin Pointe Ii Daycare Triplex lsabelia Hilis'de to Subtotal
Builders Homaownershio
§ 364,283 - $ - $ - $ - 3 - - $ - $ 364283
198,880 . - - - - - 30,284 229,184
54,347 - - - - - - - 54,347
4,800 335,412 26,666 7,203 24,494 117,853 53,182 - 569,710
42,170 12,160 285 - €623 4,513 2,910 875 63,538
25,000 - - - - - - - 25,000
1,193,045 - - . - - - - 1,193,046
- - - 20,844 - - - - 20,844
(117,739) - B - - - 361,474 - 233,736
1,271,115 - - - - 85 - - 1,271,201
$ 3.035911 347572 % 26,951 _§ 28147 _§ 25117 . § 122.452 407,565 _§ 31,168 $ 4,024,885
3 108,957 - % - $ - $ - § - - $ - $ $09,957
625,215 B - - - - " - 625,215
203,082 - - - - - - - 203,052
1,179,980 - - - - - - 221,164 1,401,424
B 314,972 45,234 28,444 45,584 235,527 138,370 - 808,131
848,482 ' 6,100 - - - - - - 854,582
30,704 - - - - - - - 30,704
$2097370 _$ 321,072 _§ 45234 _§ 28444 § 45584 8§ 235527 138,870 _§ 221,164 $4,032.785
5 38,541 26,500 % {18,283) 3% {297y 8 (20,467) $ {113,075) 269,196 § (189,995) § {7,880}
7522712 802,945 2727 52,000 308,838 383,103 8658978
{143,951 269,196
1 1
$7.561253 _§ _ B29.445 3 5 51,703 $(i64418) _§ 185,563 $ - 8 193,108 $ 8,651,098
15,556
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Vintage Delta Sufter Grant Harvest
Plaza Plaza Ville Village Gold Subtofal Ellminations Total
Support and revenue;
Grant income $ 208196 % - § - $ - 3 - 3 573478 § - % 573478
Sales - - - - - 228,184 “ 229,484
Goif tournament - - - - - 54,347 - 54,347
Rental income 121,878 204,857 - 208,587 1,070,233 2,178,265 - 2,176,268
Cther income 2.525 2,303 - 806 82,736 131,907 - 131,807
Insurance proceeds - - - - - 25,000 - 25,000
Management fees - consuliing, asset
management, & properly management - - - - - 1,493,045 {174,830) 1,018,215
Debt forgiveness - - " - - 20,844 - 20,844
Gain {loss) on sate of project - - - - - 233,735 - 233,735
Interest income - - - - . 1,271,201 - 1,271,201
Total support and revenue § 333600 _3 207.16C § - % 20393 $ 4,132,969 5,908,007 _§ $ 5,734,177
o (174,830
L
Expanses:
Program services:
Asset management ¥ - 5 - $ - § - 3 - ] 109,857 % - 5 108,957
Property management - - - - - 625,215 - 625,215
Housing counsaling - - - - - 203,052 . 203,052
Housing development - - - - - 1,401,124 - 1,401,124
Rental operations 3rs,092 288,656 4,858 403,208 1,543,687 3,428,332 (174,830} 3,253,502
Supporiing services:
Management and general 4,850 5,850 - 5,600 - 870,882 " 870,882
Fundraising - - - . - 30,704 - 30,704
Toetal expenses § 382042 § 205506 _§ 4858 ._§ 409 BOB $1.543687 _$ 6.663.26 § 3 5,494 43¢
(174,830
L
Changes in net assets $ (49,342) § (88,348) § {4,858) $(199,115) % (410,717 % (760,258} § -
(760,258
Net assets, beginning of year 503,589 14,948 (833,731) - 7.342,15¢ _ 6,961,77¢
— 11,201 628 — (390,380
H b3
Net assels, end of year § 454247 $£{1.289974 % 18,090 $(832,846) _$ (418.717) _§ 6581898 _§ 3 6.191,51¢

{390,380
L
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VISIONARY HOME BUILDERS OF CALIFORNIA, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF CASH

FLOWS

For the Year £nded December 31, 2018

Visionary Home Buiiders

Visionary Vila de Emerald Emerald Pt, Church St. Villa Bounca Back
Heome Builders San Joaguin Pointe Il Daycara Triplex |sabella Hilside 1o Stblota
Homeownership
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTVITIES
Change in nef assets 3 38541 % 26,500 3 (18,283} § {297) % (20467)  $(113.075) § 269,196 $ (189,985) § (7.880)
Adjustments to reconcile increase (decraase) in net
assets
to net cash provided by {used In) operating activities
Items not requinng the use of cash:
Depreciation and amartization 76,099 67,187 7,561 14,658 11,431 62,980 - - 239,826
{Gain) loss on project disposition 117,739 - - - - - {351,474) - (233,735)
Debt forgiveness - - - (20,844) - - - " (20,844)
Accrued Interest (901,862) . . . . 54,874 - - (846,988)
Deferred grant revenue recognifion - - - - - - - - -
Changes n assets and liabilities:
(Increase) Decrease in:
Restricted cash - tenant security deposits - 9,183 {800} - - (8,393) 5,100 - 5,090
Restricied cash - resident savings - - - - {1,366) - - - (1,356)
Accounts receivable 411,803 2,606 230 3,027 (273} 1,621 1,703 {110,835) 309,182
interest raceivable (1,271,114} - - - - - - - {1,271,114)
Property held for sale - B - - - - - 386,212 386,212
Cther assets {32,178} {168) - - - {681) 707 7951 (24,397}
Increase (Decrease) in:
Accounis payable and accrued expenses 266,557 4,248 586 354 (547} 2,301 (46,400} {10,392) 216,807
Due to related pariles - 12,572 277 6,025 15,675 11,086 (311,632) {65,984} {322,001)
Prepaid rent - (1,800) - - - 565 - - (1,238)
Tenant gecurity deposits - (2,133} {44) - - 170 {4.500) - (5,907)
Mef cash provided by {used in) operating $ (1264313 _§ 148,176 $ 5 2.823 $ 4483 _§ 11,8528 § (437000} _% 26,857 %
aclivities 10.373 . {1.578,340
) bl
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of land, bullding, equipment § (3,920 § - $ - ] - $ - $ - $ - 3 - $ (3.820)
Praceeds from sale of prolect ' - - - - - - 1,075,000 - 1,075,000
Net decrease in development projects in progress 5,228,151 - - - - - - - 5,228,151
Noie recelvable made 352,771 - - - - - - - 352,771
Withdrawals from sinking fund - - - - - - - - -
Deposits to operaling reserves - - - - - (3,363) - - (3,263}
Withdrawals from operaling raserves - - - - - - - - .
Deposits to replacement reserves - (27,000} {900) {2,823) - (6,723) B - {37,446)
Withdrawals from replacement reserves - - - . - . . . _
Invesiment in limited partnerships 66,666 - - - - - - - 66.666
Net cash provided by (used In) Investing activities 644 668 $ 8 (g00) _§ (2,823} § - _§ _§1.075,000 $ - _$ 5678859
{27,000 (19,086
1 1
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceseds from Issuing notes payable % 450,000  § - 3 - $ - § - § - $ - $ - $ 450,000
Nat proceeds from (payments on} line of credit 218,719 - - - - - (638,000) (268,434) (888,716}
Principal payments on notes payable {5,315,825) (89,761) (1) - (2,507) - - “ (6,408,094)
Rapayment of related party note - - - - - - - - -
Net cash provided by {used in) financing activities _$ {4,846 106} & 8 (1 % - $ (2,507} g - .9 (638,000} 3 5
(89,761 {268,434 (5,644,809
1 1 1
Increase (decrease) in cash $ (295,751) § 1,414 § (11274 § - $ 1956 % 1842 $§ {900} § (241,577 % (544,290)
Cash, beginning 1,179,288 2,6%5 56,126 - - 77,269 800 264,174 1,580,451
Cash, ending 3 883,537 _§ 4109 _§ 44851 _§ - 3 1.956 8 79,111 3 - £ 22,507 _§ 1.038.161
SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION
Cash payments for:
jnterest $ 44282 § 7,698 _§ 3047 _§ - 3 5467 3 - 8 21,416 & 23,367 _§% 104,985
Income laxes 3 - § - § - 5 - $ - 4§ 800 BOD B 6800 _§ 8,400
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CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING
ACTIVITIES
Change in net asseis

Adjustments ta reconcile increase

{decrease) in net assets
to net cash provided by {used in)
operaling acivities

ltems not requiring the use of cash:
Depreclaton and amortization

{Gain) loss on project disposition
Debt forgiveness

Accrued inlerest

Deferred grant revenus recognilion

Changes in asseis and liabilities:
{Increase} Decrease in: .

Restricted cash - tenani securlty
deposlis
Restricted cash - resident savings

Accounts recafvable
Interest recelvable
Praperty held for sale
Other assets

Increase (Decrease) in:
Accounts payable and accrued
expenses
Due to related parlies

Prepaid rent

Tenant security deposits
Net cash provided by (used In)
operating aciivifies
CASH FLLOWS FROM INVESTING
ACTIVITIES
Purchase of land, building,
equipment

Proceeds from sale of project

Net decrease in development
prejects In progress
Note recaivable made

Withdrawals from sinking fund
Deposits {o-operating reserves

Withdrawals from cperating reserves
Deposits io replacement reserves

Withdrawals from replacement
reserves
investment in imied partherships
Net cash provided by {used in}
Investing activities
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING
ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from issulng notes payable

Net proceeds from {payments on)
line of sredit
Principal payments on notes payabie

Repayment of related party note
Net cash provided by (used in)
financing activities

Increase (decrease) in cash

Cash, beginning
Cash, ending

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES OF CASH FLDW
INFORMATION

Cash payments for:
Interest

income taxes

Vintage Deita Sutter Grant Harvest
Plara Plaza Ville Vilage Sold Subistal Eliminations Totat
$ {49,342) $ - § (760,258)
{88,346 {4,858 (199,115 {410,717 (760,258
148,211 54,440 - 112,293 - 554,74 - 554,740
0
- - - - - (233,735 - {233,735)
- - - - " {20,844 - {20,844)
78,112 31,500 - 63,000 39,369 {635,007 - {635,007}
{209,198) - - - - 5239,196 - {208,186}
{858} (357) - 190 599,?75 {95,708 - {85,708)
. . . - - {1,356 - (1,356}
{618) {881) - 4,604 - 312,29 - 312,290
0
- - - - - (1,274,114 - {1,271,114)
- - - - (8,750,00 (8,363,788 - {8,363,788) -
0
3,141 (191) - (263) 5186,557 (208,297 - {208,257)
)
4,918 2,880 - (82,159 42,365 184,81 - 184,811
1
- 9,165 - 42,089 114,085 {149,662 - (149,662)
- 424 - (1,318 10,590 8,460 - 8,460
)
{66) 357 - - 88,874 83,268 - 83,268
3 {25,683) § 898t _§ 4,858 _§ (63680 _$ (9151787 _% (108052397 _§ _§ 10,805,397
$ . - s -8 - 0§ - $ -8 (3,920)
(3,920
- - - - - é.OTE,OD - 1,075,000
- - . - - ?,229.15 - 5,228,151
- - - - - 252,?7 - 352,771
- 112 - - - 112 . 112
e —— —37;728'“ - - {4,856 - 516,047 i - (16.047)
- - - 40,186 - 40,166 - 40,166
(4,500 - - {13,184 - (55,110 - {65,110)
- - - 10,840 - 10,840 - 10,840
- - - - - 86,666 65,666
$ {4,500) § (7,616} _% . 8 32,88¢ _§_ . % 569962 % 5 5,699,62:
$ - - § - $ - § - $ 9,621,500
9,171,50 9,621,50
I
- . - - - (686,715 - {686,715}
- - - - B (5,408,094 - (5.408,004)
{9,865} - - - - {9,955 - (9,955}
$ {8.955) $ -8 - 8 % g7as &8 351673 _% & 3,516,723
$ (40,138} 1345 $ 3 18,703 § - $ (589,032)
(4,858 (20,794 (589,032
)
74,558 - 14,648 28,840 - 1,698,80 - 1.698,807
7
$ 34430 § 1345 _§ 1009 _§ B8O _§ ig70r _§ 10877 % & 1,109,77:
$ - 5 - 8 P ] _$ 466.87¢ _§. 571,86¢ _% $ 571,86
S __ 800 & 1200 3§ 80 _§ 80¢ § DS 12000 & £ 1200
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AGREEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
AFFORDABLE FAMILY RENTAL PROJECT WITH PERMANENT
SUPPORTIVE HOUSING COMPONENT

THIS AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) is made and entered into this 1st day of September,
2020, by and between the County of Tuolumne, a political subdivision of the State of
California, (“County™), and Visionary Home Builders, Inc., a California nonprofit
corporation, (“Contractor”), pursuant to the following terms and conditions.

1.

WITNESSETH:
TERM

The term of this Agreement shall commence on the date first hereinabove written and
shall continue until all authorized work is approved by the County, or December 31,
2023, whichever is earlier.

SERVICES

Contractor shall secure financing, build and operate an affordable rental housing
project with a permanent supportive housing component as described in Exhibit A,
“Scope of Work,” which is attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference.
Contractor shall provide all staffing and materials necessary to perform the Scope of
Work.

County may utilize grant funds from the State of California Department of Housing
and Community Development, at its sole discretion, to pay for predevelopment
activities such as a General Plan Amendment, rezone, environmental reports,
infrastructure assessments, and other studies or activities needed to develop the project
and apply for affordable financing programs for project development. Grant funds have
been or will be awarded to the County for the purpose of increasing the amount of
affordable housing, and include No Place Like Home Technical Assistance Grant
Funds, SB 2 Grant Funds, Local Early Action Planning Grant Funds, Regional Early
Action Planning Grant Funds and HOME Investment Partnership Grant Program
Income Funds. The County shall retain the right to utilize any studies paid for with
grant funds or retain benefit of any predevelopment activities funded with grant funds.
County shall retain ownership of all right, title, and interest in and to any studies or
other work product under this Agreement, all copies thereof, and all modifications and
enhancements thereto (including ownership of all copyrights and other intellectual
property rights pertaining thereto. County shall be named as an additional Relying
Entity on any Reliance Letters. Any subcontracts entered into by the Contractor shall
incorporate and comply with all terms and conditions of this Agreement.
COMPENSATION

Contractor shall be compensated for services performed solely through grant funds,
specifically, designation of the County’s State of California Department of Housing
and Community Development (HCD) No Place Like Home $500,000 permanent
supportive housing grant to the project. No Place Like Home (NPLH) Grant

1
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3.

agreements for the project will be executed as per NPLH guidelines on forms
acceptable to County, Contractor and HCD.

It is mutually agreed that if NPLH funds are not available to the County in the current
year and/or any subsequent years covered under this Agreement, the Agreement shall
be of no further force and effect. In this event, the County shall have no liability to pay
any funds whatsoever to Contractor or to furnish any other considerations under this
Agreement and Contractor shall not be obligated to perform any provisions of this
Agreement. Notwithstanding the foregoing, in no event shall the loss or non-
appropriate of grant funds in a given year result in the right of the county to recapture
grant funds already disbursed to Contractor. Contractor’s assumption of risk of
possible loss of NPLI grant funds or non-appropriation is part of the consideration for
this Agreement.

INSURANCE

A. The Contractor shall provide at its own expense and maintain at all times the
following insurance with insurance companies licensed in the State of
California and shall provide evidence of such insurance to the County as may
be required by the Risk Manager of the County. The Contractor’s insurance
policy(ies) shall be placed with insurer(s) with acceptable Best’s rating of
A:VII or with approval of the Risk Manager. The Contractor shall provide
notice to the Risk Manager of the County by registered mail, return receipt
requested, thirty (30) days prior to cancellation or material change for all of the
following stated insurance policies:

i. Workers” Compensation Coverage — Workers’ Compensation Insurance and
Employer’s Liability Insurance for employees in accordance with the laws
of the State of California (including requiring any authorized subcontractor
to obtain such insurance for its employees).

ii. General Liability Coverage - Commercial general liability insurance with a
minimum liability limit per occurrence of one million dollars ($1,000,000)
for bodily injury and one hundred thousand dollars ($100,000) for property
damage. If a commercial general liability insurance form or other form
with general aggregate limit is used, either the general aggregate limit shall
apply separately to the work to be performed under this Agreement or the
general aggregate limit shall be at least twice the required occurrence limit.
Coverage shall be included for premises, operations and broad form
contractual.

iii. Automobile Liability insurance with a minimum limit of liability per
occurrence of $1,000,000 for bodily injury and $100,000 for property
damage. This insurance shall cover for bodily injury and property damage,
owned, hired and non-owned vehicles.

Page 2 of 10
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4.

B. Policy Endorsements: Each general liability and automobile liability insurance
policy shall be endorsed with the following specific provisions:

i, The County, its elected or appointed officers, officials, employees, agents
and volunteers are to be covered as additional insureds (“County additional
insureds™).

ii. This policy shall be considered, and include a provision it is, primary as
respects the County additional insureds, and shall not include any special
limitations to coverage provided to the County additional insureds. Any
insurance maintained by the County, including any self-insured retention
the County may have, shall be considered excess insurance only and shall
not contribute with it.

iii. This insurance shall act for each insured and additional insured as though a
separate policy had been written for each, except with respect to the limits
of liability of the insuring company.

iv. The insurer waives all rights of subrogation against the County additional
insureds.
V. Any failure to comply with reporting provisions of the policies shall not

affect coverage provided to the County additional insureds.

C. Deductibles and Self-Insured Retentions: Any deductibles or self-insured
retentions must be declared to and approved by the Risk Manager. At the
County’s option, Contractor shall demonstrate financial capability for payment
of such deductibles or self-insured retentions.

D. Unsatisfactory Policies: If at any time any of the policies or endorsements be
unsatisfactory as to form or substance, or if an issuing company shall be
unsatisfactory, to the Risk Manager, a new policy or endorsement shall be
promptly obtained and evidence submitted to the Risk Manager for approval.

E Failure to Comply: Upon failure to comply with any of these insurance
requirements, this Agreement may be forthwith declared suspended or
terminated. Failure to obtain and/or maintain any required insurance shall not
relieve any liability under this Agreement, nor shall the insurance requirements
be construed to conflict with or otherwise limit the indemnification obligations.

HOLD HARMLESS/INDEMNIFICATION

Contractor shall indemnify, defend, save, protect and hold harmless County, its elected
and appointed officials, officers, employees, agents and volunteers (collectively,
“County™) from any and all demands, losses, claims, costs, suits, liabilities and
expenses for any damage, injury or death (collectively, “Liability™) arising directly or
indirectly from or connected with the services provided hereunder which is caused, or
claimed or alleged to be caused, in whole or in part, by the negligence or willful

Page 3 of 10
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misconduct of Contractor, its officers, employees, agents, contractors, consultants, or
any person under its direction or control and shall make good to and reimburse County
for any expenditures, including reasonable attorney’s fees, the County may make by
reason of such matters and, if requested by County, shall defend any such suits at the
sole cost and expense of Contractor. Contractor’s obligations under this section shall
exist regardless of concurrent negligence or willful misconduct on the part of the
County or any other person; provided, however, that Contractor shall not be required to
indemnify County for the proportion of Liability a court determines is attributable to
the negligence or willful misconduct of the County.

If such indemnification becomes necessary, the County Counsel for the County shall
have the absolute right and discretion to approve or disapprove of any and all counsel
employed to defend the County. This indemnification clause shall survive the
termination or expiration of this Agreement.

INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR

It is understood that Contractor, in the performance of the services agreed to be
performed, shall act as and be an independent contractor and shall not act as an agent
or employee of the County. Contractor shall obtain no rights to retirement benefits or
other benefits which accrue to County’s employees, and Contractor hereby expressly
waives any claim it may have to any such rights. All employees, agents, contractors,
subcontractors hired or retained by the Contractor are performing in that capacity for
and on behalf of the Contractor and not the County. The County shall not be obligated
in any way to pay any wage claims or other claims made against the Contractor by any
such employee, agent, contractor or subcontractor, or any other person resulting from
the performance of this Agreement.

ASSIGNMENT

This Agreement is for the professional services of the Contractor and it shall not
assign, subcontract or sublet any part of this Agreement without the express prior
written consent of County. Any assignment without the express prior written consent
of the County is VOID. Notwithstanding the foregoing, County acknowledges and
agrees that Contractor may assign this Agreement and/or the grant funds to a limited
partnership in which Contractor or an affiliate thereof is the managing general partner,
for the purposes of financing the development of an affordable housing project.

NOTICE

Any and all notices, reports or other communications to be given to County or
Contractor shall be given to the persons representing the respective parties at the
following addresses:

CONTRACTOR: COUNTY:
Carol J. Ornelas, CEO [Supervisor Sheri Brennan, Board Chair|
Visionary Home Builders, Inc. County of Tuolumne
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315 N. San Joaquin St. 2 South Green Street
Stockton, CA 95202 Sonora, CA 95370 3
Fax: 209-466-3465 Fax: (209) 533-6549 |
8. COMPLIANCE

10.

11.

12.

Contractor shall comply with all federal, state and local laws, codes, ordinance and
regulations applicable to Contractor’s performance under this Agreement, including,
but not limited to, laws related to prevailing wages. Specifically, Contractor shall not
engage in unlawful employment discrimination, including, but not limited to,
discrimination based upon a person’s race, religion, color, national origin, ancestry,
physical handicap, medical condition, marital status, gender, citizenship or sexual
orientation, as prohibited by state or federal law.

PUBLIC RECORDS ACT

Contractor is aware that this Agreement and any documents provided to the County
may be subject to the California Public Records Act and may be disclosed to members
of the public upon request. It is the responsibility of the Contractor to clearly identify
information in those documents that it considers to be confidential under the California
Public Records Act. To the extent that the County agrees with that designation, such
information will be held in confidence whenever possible. All other information will be
considered public.

ENTIRE AGREEMENT AND MODIFICATION

This Agreement contains the entire agreement of the parties relating to the subject
matter of this Agreement and supersedes all prior agreements and representations with
respect to the subject matter hereof. This Agreement may only be modified by a
written amendment hereto, executed by both parties, however, matters concerning the
scope of services which do not affect the agreed price may be modified by mutual
written consent of the Contractor and the Community Development Director. If there
are exhibits attached hereto, and a conflict exists between the terms of this Agreement
and any exhibit, the terms of this Agreement shall control.

ENFORCEABILITY AND SEVERABILITY

The invalidity or enforceability of any term or provisions of this Agreement shall not,
unless otherwise specified, affect the validity or enforceability of any other term or
provision, which shall remain in full force and effect.

TERMINATION AND RIGHTS UPON TERMINATION

A. This Agreement may be terminated upon mutual written consent of the parties,
or as a remedy available at law or in equity.

B. Reserved.
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13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

(@ Should Contractor default in the performance of this Agreement or materially
breach any of its provisions, County, at its option, may terminate this
Agreement by giving 60 days written notification to Contractor during which
time Contractor may cure the default. The termination date shall be 60 days
following the effective date of the notice or such longer period as may be
reasonably necessary to cure the default provided that Contractor commences to
cure the default within 60 days. For the purposes of this subsection, default or
material breach of this Agreement shall include, but not be limited to, any of
the following: failure to perform required services in a timely manner, willful
destruction of County property, dishonesty, or theft,

D. If County terminates this Agreement for default or material breach, then
Contractor understands and agrees that County may, in County’s sole
discretion, refuse to designate the County’s No Place Like Home $500,000
allocation to the Contractor.

NO WAIVER

The failure to exercise any right to enforce any remedy contained in this Agreement
shall not operate as to be construed to be a waiver or relinquishment of the exercise of
such right or remedy, or of any other right or remedy herein contained.

DISPUTES

Should it become necessary for a party to this Agreement to enforce any of the
provisions hereof, the prevailing party in any claim or action shall be entitled to
reimbursement for all expenses so incurred, including reasonable attorney’s fees.

It is agreed by the parties hereto that unless otherwise expressly waived by them, any
action brought to enforce any of the provisions hereof or for declaratory relief
hereunder shall be filed and remain in a court of competent jurisdiction in the County
of Tuolumne, State of California.

CAPTIONS

The captions of this Agreement are for convenience in reference only and the words
contained therein shall in no way be held to explain, modify, amplify or aid in the
interpretation, construction or meaning of the provisions of this Agreement.

NUMBER AND GENDER

In this Agreement, the neutral gender includes the feminine and masculine, the singular
includes the plural, and the word “person” includes corporations, partnerships, firms or
associations, wherever the context so requires.

MANDATORY AND PERMISSIVE

“Shall” is mandatory. “May” is permissive.
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18.

19.

20.

21.

22,

23.

24.

SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS

All representations, covenants and warranties specifically set forth in this Agreement,
by or on behalf of, or for the benefit of any or all of the parties hereto, shall be binding
upon and inure to the benefit of such party, its successors and assigns.

COUNTERPARTS

This Agreement may be executed simultaneously and in several counterparts, each of
which shall be deemed an original, but which together shall constitute one and the
same instrument.

OTHER DOCUMENTS

The parties agree that they shall cooperate in good faith to accomplish the object of this
Agreement and, to that end, agree to execute and deliver such other and further
instruments and documents as may be necessary and convenient to the fulfillment of
these purposes.

CONTROLLING LAW

The validity, interpretation and performance of this Agreement shall be controlled by
and construed under the laws of the State of California.

AUTHORITY

Each party and each party’s signatory warrant and represent that each has full authority
and capacity to enter into this Agreement in accordance with all requirements of law.
The parties also warrant that any signed amendment or modification to the agreement
shall comply with all requirements of law, including capacity and authority to amend
or modify the Agreement.

NEGOTIATED AGREEMENT

This Agreement has been arrived at through negotiation between the parties. Neither
party is to be deemed the party which prepared this Agreement within the meaning of
California Civil Code section 1654. Each party represents and warrants that in
executing this Agreement it does so with full knowledge of the rights and duties it may
have with respect to the other party. Each party also warrants and represents that it has
received independent legal advice from its attorney with respect to the matters set forth
in this Agreement and the rights and duties arising out of this Agreement, or that such
party willingly foregoes any such consultation.

NO RELIANCE ON REPRESENTATIONS

Each party warrants and represents that it is not relying and has not relied upon any
representation or statement made by the other party with respect to the facts involved
or its rights or duties. Fach party understands and agrees that the facts relevant, or
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believed to be relevant to this Agreement, have been independently verified. Each
party further understands that it is responsible for verifying the representations of law
or fact provided by the other party.
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285.

26.

WARRANTY

County has relied upon the professional ability and training of Contractor as a material
inducement to enter into this Agreement. Contractor hereby warrants that all work
shall be performed in accordance with generally accepted professional practices and
standards as well as the requirements of applicable federal, state and local laws, it
being understood that acceptance of Contractor’s work by County shall not operate as a
waiver or release.

FUNDING AVAILABILITY

It is mutually agreed that if the County budget of the current year and/or any
subsequent years covered under this Agreement does not appropriate sufficient funds -
for the program, this Agreement shall be of no further force and effect. In this event,
the County shall have no liability to pay any funds whatsoever to Contractor or to
furnish any other considerations under this Agreement and Contractor shall not be
obligated to perform any provisions of this Agreement. Contractor’s assumption of
risk of possible non-appropriation is part of the consideration for this Agreement.
County budget decisions are subject to the discretion of the Board of Supervisors.

If funding for any fiscal year is reduced or deleted by the County budget for purposes
of this program, the County shall have the option to either cancel this Agreement with
no liability occurring to the County, or offer an Agreement amendment to Contractor to
reflect the reduced amount.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement as of the day

and year first written above.

COUNTY OF TUOLUMNE CONTRACTOR
Carot % Ornetoa
By: Sherri Brennan, Chair By: Carol J. Ornelas, CEO

Board of Supervisors

ATTEST:

By: Heather Ryan

Chief Deputy Clerk of the Board

APPROVED AS TO LEGAL FORM:

/ ;z\ NE

By: Christopheh Schmidt

Deputy County Counsel

Last revised; 3/27/15




Exhibit A
SCOPE OF WORK
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Visionary
Home Building Homes, Strengthening Communities
Builders

of CALTFORMNIA

May 261h, 2020

Sheila Shanaban, Community and Housing Frogram Manager
Counly of Tuolunne

2 Sotth Green Street

Sanara, CA 95370

Dear Ms Shanahan,

Visionary Home Bulldeis of Califoria, Ine s pleased lo announce a parinership with the Stanislaus
Regional Hausing Autharity in response to lhe Counly of Tualumne's Request for Proposals-for an
Affordable Housing Rental Project with a Petmanent Supportive Housing Component issued April 26,
2020 I addition ta aur pattnership wath STANCOHA, we have also began discussions with HSA
Behavioral Health regading on-sile case management services. We would like (o idenlify if the County has
any need regarding space availability. If so, we (hink this pioject would be a great oppartunity to desian he
commiunity space 1o incorporate those needs, crealing a benefil to both the resideants and our community
sevice providess

VHB has bean an affordable housing daveloper in Central Valley since 1983 and has built arel rehabilitated
mare than 1,400 units of rental housing and 900 resiclential homes We have twa projacts currently in
canstruction and another schaduled to break ground in the fourth quarter of 2020, tolaling over 200 additional
affordable housing unils to Stockton and Oakdale In cunent project alone. Togelher, with Stanislaus Regional
Hausing Authanity, the commuanity of Tuolumne will benefil from the wealth of callaboraled knowladge and
axperience of the two leading non-profit developers (hal own, manage and develop mulli-family housing
cammuntlies serving various special needs populations through an aray of affordalile programs

We have complied information refleching our argarnzational expenence, capacily aned

ganeral concepltial plans for the (ulure rental project. While, we have included

prelimindry concapls based on reconiimendatiois from ow archifect and engineers, il is

very important lo note that Visionary plans on aclively secking cammumty wwvolvement in

datermining the highest and best use of (e sile, 115 sevicas, and any off-site

Improvemenls needed lo ensura successiul cormmunily ntegration.

As the CEO of VHB, | wall be lhe designated autharily to negoliate and exacute o

Memotandum of Understanding vath the County if selected

We are acutely aware of the severa lack of affordable housing acrass Calfornia and the unporance lo expaind
hatsing npportunifies. We are prowd o be a strong advocate for healthy, vibraot, and safe cammunities
through the developiment of affordable housng and educational opportunities for families, senors, and
individuals of low and maoderate neome, It is our passion

Thank you for this oppdtunity to present aur proposal

7 0
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tel 209 466 6811 -+ fax 209.466.3465 « 315 N. Sap Joaquin St. + Stockton, CA 95202 « www.VisionaryHomeBuilders.org




La Possegglala
Slackion, Crliloinfa

OVERVIEW

Visionary Horme Builders In conjunction with the Stanislaus Regional Housing Authority is preposing a 100% |
affordable housing development on the 6.7 acre parcel. Our inltial determinations to consider what we think

would be the highest and best use of the site is based on very preliminary information gathered by our

Construction Tearn. The site will require a thorough review of both the usable land areas and assessments to

conclude efficient solutions to drainage conditions as well as creative concepts to preserve natural elements

from the surrounding area. If selected, we will work dillgently to gather community input and incorporate

components the residents and neighbors find value in. [t Is our goal to engage the communlty and develop a

thriving project that fulfills the needs and desires its residents and neighbors.

PROGRAM TARGETING

One of the conceptual ideas for the site would include three-story buildings with one, two and three bedroom
units. AMI levels would be at and below 0% with 20% of the units designated for permanent supportive
housing. Visionary understand the sensitive and unique nature of providing supportive housing; we decided to
partner with the Stanislaus Regional Housing Authority. Their vast knowledge and expertise in building,
managing and serving this vulnerable population will be instrumental in providing comprehensive housing with
wrap-around like services. They have a variety of sources that will be utilized to make case management
services available as well as provide access to Coordinated Entry Systems complementing anticipated program
requirements triggered from gcquisition of NPLH funids. T ' )

SITE DESIGN

There are two preliminary site maps shown below, illustrating the potential building locations and parking
solutions. Site Plan 1 shows parking along the drainage area which would create 84 affordable units and 168
parking spaces. Site Plan 2 accounts for 80 affordable units with 132 parking spaces. It would be our goal, as
the selected developer to hear and understand the wishes of the community and Incorporate them into the
project. Our success at developing a project that meets the needs of the community is dependent upon us !
understanding those needs directly from the community and not attempting to determine those independent of

community engagement.

Some of our normal practice in developing an affordable housing project would be to include a community
building suitable for daycare services. The project would comply with all required sustainable and green
building regulations and be built to Green Point Rating standards. We would love to see PV Solar energy will be
provided for the project, overall Implementing energy efficiency features for residents to enjoy lower utility bills
and added comfort In their home.

Units will typically include individual heating and air units, window blinds, storage and coat closets,
patio/balcony, refrigerator, stove/oven, dishwasher, disposal and a laundry area with separate full-size
washer/dryer. 9'-0" ceiling helghts are standard and will enhance the overall sense of openness within the unit,
Energy efficiency is another major component of the project, and project will be designed to comply with all
Title-24 and Multi-Family Green Point requirements.
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COMMON AREAS

Onsite resident services will be offered. The community building design will take into consideration the needs of
any targeted populations including residents that meet program eligibility for permanent supportive housing.
Our community buildings are typically built to include a large multipurpose room, offices, computer lab, large
meeting space/activity areas and public restrooms. There may be a fenced playground and surveillance
cameras on the grounds to ensure security.

OFF-SITE IMPROVEMENTS

Parking design and road accessibllity still need to be determined. As listed in the information provided with the
Request for Proposal, a general plan amendment will be needed and zone change. We are very familiar with
the two processes. We also have experience working with Public Works resolving and completing offsite
improvements in accordance with project requirements and offsite funding grants and loans.

Figure 1.0 Site Map
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Figure 2.0 Site Map
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june 2020

Motlce of Selection

Ju |y 2020
Memaerandum of
Understanding Execitad

August -
September 2020

Project Appravals -
Ganeral Plan Amendment
ta High Density Zone
change site to K-3 CEQA
Review, County Board of
Supeivisers Approval

Predevelopment

Visionary
Home
Builders

ol CALIFORA l.r:\_;

PROJECT TIMELINE

October 2020

Sectice NPLH Funds vith
Counly

December 2020

Enter i1 an agieement
vath Housing Authorty of
Stanlslaus County for
Project Based Subsidies

March 2021
Apply for 4% tak credits
with tax exernpt bonds
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May 2021
Receive revised plans for
constiuction

fune 2021

Place bids for project

December 2021

All unding secured. Due
160 Day Reqpuirernent
after awarcled foy Tax
Credits - Start
Constiuction dunng thys
petioc,

 Constiction

July 2022
Completion mitestone of
about 4104

ar;\ April 2023

Conipletion Milestone of
100%, Stait leasing up
the next 3-4 months,

August 2023

Project I operations



COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT ... cuc v
DEPARTMENT

Land Use and Natural Resources — Housing and Community Programs — Environmental Health — Building and Safety — Code Compliance

48 Yaney Avenue, Sonora

September 1 3 2020 Mailing: 2 S. Green Street

Sonora, CA 95370

. . . . (209) 533-5633

TO: Board of Supervisors Housing Policy Committee (209) 533-5616 (Fax)
(209) 533-5909 (Fax — EHD)

www.tuolumnecounty.ca.gov

FROM: Quincy Yaley, Community Development Director
Sheila Shanahan, Community and Housing Programs Manager

RE: Consideration of a Recommendation to the Board of Supervisors Concerning the
Adoption of a County Accessory Dwelling Unit Ordinance.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

The Board of Supervisors approved a $160,000 State Department of Housing and Community
Development SB 2 Planning Grant application at their August 20, 2019 meeting, and the grant was
subsequently awarded. The bulk of the funds are being used to update Title 17 of the County Zoning
Code as it relates to residential development and to create an Accessory Dwelling Unit Ordinance that
complies with recent state legislation. The County hired PlaceWorks to update Title 17 and create the
ADU Ordinance, and they have created drafts of both. Staff is currently reviewing and revising the draft
of Title 17 and will bring any drafts with housing related topics to your committee once that process is
completed.

The draft ADU Ordinance is ready for your review and a copy is attached. The PlaceWorks consultants
will make a presentation to your committee and solicit comments on the draft. Committee members are
encouraged to review the draft before the meeting so that we can engage in a robust discussion. This
is an opportunity to review the document early in the development process and provide feedback as
we move forward.

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

Pursuant to Section 21080.17 of the California Public Resources Code, the adoption of the ordinance
is statutorily exempt from the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA). Under PRC Section
21080.17, CEQA does not apply to the adoption of an ordinance by a city or county to implement the
provisions of Section 65852.2 of the Government Code (the state ADU law). The ordinance implements
Government Code Section 65852.2 within the County of Tuolumne in a manner that is consistent with
the requirements of state law. As such, the adoption of the ordinance is exempt from CEQA.

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that your committee consider the proposed Accessory Dwelling Unit Ordinance,
provide comments, and make a recommendation to the Board of Supervisors.

S:\Housing Program\ADU Ordinance\BOSHPC\ADU Ordinance.BOSHPC.docx qy.docx







Chapter 17.36

ACCESSORY DWELLING UNITS

[COUNTY: COMPLETELY NEW TEXT IN THIS CHAPTER. ALL EXISTING TEXT IN SECTION 17.52.200 1S
SUPERSEDED BY CURRENT STATE LAW]

Sections:
17.36.010
17.36.020
17.36.030
17.36.040
17.36.050
17.36.060
17.36.070
17.36.080

Purpose.
Locations Permitted.
Permit Required.

Development Standards.
Other Provisions.

Code Enforcement.
Compliance with State Law.

17.36.010 Purpose.The purpose of this chapter
is to provide regulations and criteria for the
establishment and location of accessory
dwelling units in compliance with Government
Code Section 65852.2.

17.36.020 Locations Permitted. Accessory
dwelling units and junior accessory dwelling
units are allowed in districts zoned to allow
single-family or multifamily uses, subject to the
permit requirements of applicable zone districts
and compliance with the development standards
of this chapter.

17.36.030 Permit Required. An accessory
dwelling unit or junior accessory dwelling unit
may be attached to or detached from an existing
or proposed single-family or multifamily
dwelling upon the issuance of a permit in
accordance with this chapter. An attached
accessory dwelling unit may also be attached to
or placed within garages, storage areas, or an
accessory structure. The Director shall approve a
permit for an accessory dwelling unit and/or
junior accessory dwelling unit meeting the
development standards of this chapter and
consistent with Section 65852.2 of the
Government Code.

A. Processing of Permit. A permit
application for an accessory dwelling unit or a
junior accessory dwelling unit shall be
considered and approved ministerially without
discretionary review or a hearing, in accordance
with Section 65901 or 65906 of the Government
Code and all local ordinance provisions

Junior Accessory Dwelling Units.
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regulating the issuance of variances or special-
use permits, as follows.
1. On Lots that allow Single-Family

Dweliings.

a. An attached accessory
dwelling unit or junior
accessory dwelling unit
shall be allowed subject
to the following:

i The accessory
dwelling unit or
junior accessory
dwelling unit is
within the enclosed,
conditioned space
of a proposed or
existing single-
family dwelling; or

ii. Theaccessory
dwelling unit or
junior accessory
dwelling unitis
within an existing
accessory structure.

iil. May include an
expansion of not
more than 150
square feet beyond
the current physical
dimensions of the
existing accessory
structure solely to
accommodate
ingress and egress.




iv.  The unit has
exterior access from
the proposed or
existing single-
family dwelling.

b. A detached, new
construction, accessory
dwelling unit on a lot with
a proposed or existing
single-family dwelling.
Multiple detached single-
unit dwellings on the
same lot are not
considered multifamily
dwellings (see
Government Code
Section 658562.2(e){1){A)
and (B).

c. The accessory dwelling
unit may be combined
with a junior accessory
dwelling unit described in
subparagraph a.i. for the
purposes of a single
permit,

On Lots that allow Multifamily

Dwetllings.

a. Multifamily structures
may be allowed
accessory dwelling units
in a total amount of up to
25 percent of the number
of total principal units
entitled on the property.
At least one accessory
dwelling unit must be
atlowed.

b. Accessory dwelling or
junior accessory dwelling
units may be provided
within the portions of
existing multifamily
dwelling structures that
are not used as livable
gpace, including, but not
limited to, storage rooms,
boiler rooms,
passageways, attics,
basements, or garages, if
each unit complies with
state building standards
for dwellings.

c. No more than two
accessory dwelling units
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may be detached from a
primary multifamily
structure.

B. The County of Tuolumne {County) shall
not require, as a condition for ministerial
approval of a permit application for the creation
of an accessory dwelling unit or a junior
accessory dwelling unit, the correction of
noncenforming zoning conditions.

C. Timing

1. The County shall act on the
application to create an
accessory dwelling unit or a
junior accessory dwelling unit
within 60 days from the date the
County receives a completed
application if there is an existing
single-family or multifamily
dwelling on the [ot. If the County
does not act within 60 days, the
application shall be deemed
approved.

2. If the permit application to create
an accessory dwelling unit or a
junior accessory dwelling unit is
submitted with a permit
application to create a new
single-family dwelling on the lot,
the County may delay acting on
the permit application for the
accessory dwelling unit or the
junior accessery dwelling unit
until the County acts on the
permit application to create the
new single-family dwelling, but
the application to create the
accessory dwelling unit or junior
accessory dwelling unit shall be
considered without discretionary
review or hearing.

3. If the applicant requests a delay,
the 60-day time period shall be
tolled for the period of the delay.

D. The County shall not issue a certificate of
occupancy for an accessory dwelling unit before
the certificate of occupancy is issued for the
primary residence.

17.36.040 Junior accessory dwelling units. In
addition to complying with Government Code
Section 65852.2, junior accessory dwelling units
shall comply with the following:

A. When a junior accessory dwelling unit is
permitted, the owner must reside on the




property. The owner may reside in either the
remaining porticn of the structure or the newly
created junior accessory dweling unit. Owner-
occupancy shall not be required if the owner is a
governmental agency, land trust, housing
organization, or other 501{c){3) organization.

B. A junior accessory dwelling unit may not
be detached from the proposed or existing
primary residence.

C. A junior accessory dwelling unit shall
include a separate entrance from the main
entrance to the proposed or existing primary
residence.

D. A junior accessory dwelling unit shall
include an efficiency kitchen, which shall
include:

1. A cooking facility with
appliances; and
2, A food preparation counter and

storage cabinets that are of
useable size.

E. Parking shall not be required as a
condition to permit a junior accessory dwelling
unit,

F. No subdivision of this County Code of
Ordinances shall be interpreted to prohibit the
requirement of an inspection, inciuding the
imposition of a fee for that inspection, to
determine if a junior accessory dwelling unit
complies with applicable development
standards.

G. Prior to the issuance of a building permit
for a junior accessory dwelling unit, the owner
of the lot or parcel on which itis to be
constructed shall record a deed restriction in a
form satisfactory to the County attorney that
includes the following:

1. A prohibition of the sale of the
junior accessory dwelling unit
separately from the sale of the
primary residence, including a
statement that the deed
restriction may be enforced
against future purchasers; and

2. A restriction on the size and
attributes of the junior accessory
dwelling unit that conforms with
Section 65852.2 of the
Government Code that regulates
accessory dwelling units.

17.36.050 Development Standards.The
following development standards shall apply to
all accessory dwelling units.
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A. The living area of a detached accessory
dwelling unit shall not exceed 1,200 square feet.
The increased floor area of an attached
accessory dwelling unit shall not exceed 50
percent of the existing primary residence's living
area, with a maximum increase in floor area of
1,200 feet.

B. An accessory dwelling unit shall not
exceed 16 feet in height and shall be set back at
least four feet from side and rear property lines.

C. No sethack shall be required for an
existing living area, garage, or other accessory
structure that is converted to an accessory
dwelling unit {or portion of accessory dwelling
unit) with the same dimensions as the existing
structure, and a sethack of five feet from the side
and rear lot lines shall be required for an
accessory dwelling unit that is consfructed
above a garage.

D. Except as otherwise provided in this
chapter, the accessory dwelling unit shall not
increase an existing or create a new
encroachment upon any required front, side, or
rear yard space, increase building height or
coverage beyond the standards prescribed for
the district in which it is located, or decrease the
distance between structures that is required.

E. No passageway ar entrance within view
of a street shall be reguired in conjunction with
the construction of an accessory dwelling unit.

F. An accessory dwelling unit shall include
at least one bathroom, one kitchen, and one
living/dining room.

G. Septic Systems

1. Where a septic system is used for
the proposed ADU, approval by
the local health officer will be
required, as allowed by
Governmeni Code Section
65852.2(a)(1)(D}ix).

2. A percolation test completed
within the last five years shall
also be required, or, if the
percolation test has been
recertified, within the last 10
years, as allowed by Government
Code Section 656852.2(e}{b}.

H. Fees

1. Notwithstanding any provision to
the contrary contained in this
code {or in any code adopted by
reference in this code}, an
accessory dwelling unit may be
connected to the county




sewerage system through a side
sewer shared with the existing
residence on the site, or it may
have its own side sewer. In either
case, the connection of the
accessory dwelling unit to the
county sewerage system is
subject to the requirements of
this Chapter 17.36, including
obtaining applicable permits,
paying connection charges
{where applicable), and paying
user charges. Accessory dwelling
units shall not be considerad
new residential uses for the
purposes of calculating
connection fees or capacity
charges for utilities, including
water, sewer, and other utilities
as defined, unless the accessory
dwelling unit was constructed
with a new single-family
dwelling. Separate metering of
utilities is not required for
attached accessory dwelling
units but is required for detached
accessory dwelling units,

Fees will be charged for the
construction of accessory
dwelling units in accordance with
Title 3 of the Tuolumne County
Code of Ordinances and state
law. The County, special district,
or water corporation shall not
impose any impact fee upon the
development of an accessory
dwelling unit less than 750
square feet. Impact fees include
school fees. School districts are
authorized but do not have to
levy impact fees for ADUs
greater than 500 square feet
pursuant to Section 17620 of the
Education Code. ADUs less than
500 square feet are not subject to
school impact fees. Any impact
fees charged for an accessory
dwelling unit of 750 square feet
or more shall be charged
proportionately in relation to the
square footage of the primary
dweiling unit.

A connection fee shall not be
collected for water, sewer, power,
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or other utility for a junior

accessory dwelling unit.

{. Fire sprinklers are not required for
accessory dwelling units if they are not required
for the existing or proposed single-family or
multifamily residence.

1. For purposes of fire or life-
protection regulations, a junior
accessory dwelling unit shall not
be considered a separate or new
dwelling unit.

J. An accessory dwelling unit may be
rented, but it shall not be offered for sale apart
from the principal unit, nor shall the lot or parcel
be subdivided to create a separate building site
unless approved pursuant to the subdivision
ordinance of this County. No accessory dwelling
unit may be offered for rental terms of less than
30 days.

1. Notwithstanding Section
17.36.060.1, the County may, by
ordinance, allow an accessory
dwelling unit to be sold or
conveyed separately from the
primary residence to a qualified
buyer if all the following apply:
a. The property was built or

developed hy a qualified

nonprofit corporation.

b. There is an enforceable
restriction on the use of
the land pursuant to a
recorded contract
between the qualified
buyer and the gualified
nonprofit that satisfies all
the requirements of
paragraph (10} of
subdivision {a} of Section
402.1 of the Revenue and
Taxation Code.

c. The property is held
pursuant to a recorded
tenancy in common
agreement that includes
all the fellowing
provisions:

i. Theagreement
allocates to each
qualified buyer an
undivided, unequal
interest in the
property based on
the size of the




dwelling each
qualified buyer
occupies.

il.  Arepurchase option
that requires the
qualified buyer first
offer the qualified
nonprofit
corporation the
opportunity to buy
the property if the
buyer desires to sell
or convey the
property.

iti. A requirement that
the qualified buyer
occupy the property
as the buyer’s
principal residence.

iv.  Affordability
restrictions on the
sale and
conveyance of the
property that ensure
the property will be
preserved for low-
income housing for
45 years for owner-
occupied housing
units and will be
sold or resold to
qualified buyer.

A grant deed naming the

grantor and grantee and

describing the property
interests being
transferred shall be
recorded in the county in
which the property is
located. A Preliminary

Change of Ownership

Report shall be filed

concurrently with this

grant deed pursuant to

Section 480.3 of the

Revenue and Taxation

Code.

Notwithstanding any

provisions in Section

17.36.050 of this code, if

requested by a utility

providing service to the
primary residence, the
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accessory dwelling unit
shall have a separate
water, sewet, or electrical
connection to that utility.
K. Except as otherwise provided In this
chapter, accessory dwelling units shall comply
with all uniform building codes adopted, and all
other applicable laws, rules, and regulations. An
accessory dwelling unit may consist of
manufactured housing if such housing is
permitted in the district in which it is proposed
to be located and meets the standards for such

housing.
L. Parking
1. Parking provided shall not

exceed one space per unit or per
bedroom, whichever is less. Such
additional space may be a
tandem space in a driveway or
offstreet within setback areas
provided in locations approved

" by the County. Tandem parking
and the location of offstreet
parking within setback areas
shall be approved by the County
unless specific findings can be
and are made that parking in
setback areas or tandem parking
is not feasible based on specific
site or regional topographical or
fire and life safety conditions.

2. If a garage, carport, or covered
parking structure is demolished
in conjunction with the
construction of an accessory
dwelling unit or is converted to
an accessory dwelling unit, those
offstreet parking spaces are not
required to be replaced.

3. No additional offstreet parking
spaces shall be required for
accessory dwelling units in
locations meeting the following
criteria:

a. The unit is located within
one-half mile walking
distance of pubiic transit.

b. The unit is located within
a historic district.
C. The accessory dwelling

unit is part of a proposed
or existing primary
residence or accessory
structure.




d. On-street parking permits
are required but not
available to the occupant
of the accessory dwelling
unit.

e There is a car-share
vehicle located within one
block of the accessory
dwelling unit,

17.36.060 Other Provisions.

A. This section shall not be considered in
the application of any local ordinance, policy, or
program to limit residential growth.

B. Mo other local ordinance, policy, or
reguilation shall be the basis for the delay or
denial of a building permit or a use permit under
Chapter 17.36.

C. Any covenant, restriction, or condition
contained in any deed, contract, security
instrument, or other instrument affecting the
transfer or sale of any interest in a planned
development, and any provision of a governing
document, that either effectively prohibits or
unreasonably restricts the construction or use of
an accessory dwelling unit or junior accessory
dwelling unit on a lot zoned for single-family
residential use that meets the requirements of
Section 65852.2 or 66852.22 of the Government
Code, is void and unenforceable.

17.36.070 Code Enforcement. The code
enforcement officer may from time to time
conduct a review of accessory dwelling units
within the county. The code enforcement officer
or designee may enforce all provisions of this
code and provisions of state law pertaining to
the development, occupation, and maintenance
of residential properties and accessory dwelling
units, pursuant to the following provisions:

A. A code enforcement officer may report:

1. A change in ownership of the ot
or parcel of land on which the
residential units are situated.

2. A change in the occupancy of the
residential units that is not in
compliance with this section.

B. A code enforcement officer may issue to
an owner of an accessory dwelling unit a notice
to correct a violation of any provision of any
building standard or any failure to comply with
this section. The code enforcement officer shall
include in that notice a statement that the owner

of the unit has a right to request a delay in
enforcement pursuant to the following findings:

1. The accessory dwelling unitwas
built before January 1, 2020
2. The accessory dwelling unit was

built on or after January 1, 2020;
however, at the time the unitwas
built, the County had a
noncompliant accessory dwelling
unit ordinance, but the unit is
compliant at the time the request
is made.

C. The owner of an accessory dwelling unit
that receives a notice to correct violations or
abate nuisances as described in Section
17.36.070, may submit an application to the
County requesting that enforcement of the
violation be delayed for up to five years on the
basis that correcting the violation is not
necessary to protect health and safety.

1. The County shall grant an
application described in Section
17.36.070.C if it is determined
that correcting the violation is
not necessary to protect health
and safety. In making this
determination, the zoning
administrator shall consult with
the code enforcement officer,
building official, and/or the State
Fire Marshal or designee
pursuant to Section 13146 of the
Health and Safety Code.

2, The County shall not approve any
applications pursuant to this
section on or after January 1,
2030. However, any delay that
was approved by the County
before January 1, 2030, shall be
valid for the full term of the delay
that was approved at the time of
the initial approval of the
application pursuant to Section
17.36.070.C.1. If upon such
review it appears thatin a
particular case a violation of the
provisions of this chapter has
occurred, the code enforcement
officer may take such action as
deemed necessary by the county
attorney to correct any violation.

17.36.080 Compliance with State Law. This
section is intended to comply with the




requirements of Section 65852.2 of the
Government Code and any amendments
thereto. All accessory and junior accessory
dwelling units approved by this section are
deemed to not exceed the allowable density for
the lot upon which the accessory dwelling unit is
located, and accessory and junior accessory
dwelling units are a residential use that is
consistent with the existing general plan and
zoning designations for the lot.
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